
 
AGENDA & Notice of Regular Destination Newport Committee Meeting 

 
The Destination Newport Committee of the City of Newport will hold a regular meeting, 
beginning at 2:00 p.m., Thursday, March 21, 2013, Conference Room A, City Hall,169 SW 
Coast Hwy., Newport, Oregon  97365.  A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for 
the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made 
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The Committee reserves the right to add or delete items as needed and to discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting. 

 
DESTINATION NEWPORT COMMITTEE 

Thursday, May 9, 2013, 2:00 P.M. 
A G E N D A 

A. Call to Order 
B. Consent Calendar 

a. Minutes – April  18, 2013, meeting minutes review and approve 
b. Review of Accts. – April 2013 

C. Consideration of Tourism Marketing Grant 
a. Newport Symphony Orchestra  

D. Media Considerations 
a. Lloyd Center Advertising 
b. Destination Washington 
c. Oregon Football 
d. CBS 
e. TravelerFun 
f. Professional Sports Publications  
g. Meadow 

E. Discussion Items 
a. Focus of Y14 Advertising  

F. Other 
a. Update from KEZI 9 
b. Audio from KFIR 720 am 

G. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 



Destination Newport Committee 
April 18, 2013 

2:00 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The April 18, 2013 meeting of the Destination Newport Committee was called to order at 2:20 P.M. In 
attendance were John Clark, Lorna Davis, Gabriel McEntee, and Ric Rabourn (via telephone). Also in 
attendance was Dean Sawyer, Council Liaison, Jim Voetberg, City Manager, and Peggy Hawker, City 
Recorder/Special Projects Director. 
 
Others in attendance were Leigh Dinert, Howard Shippey, and Glenn Edwards. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 
 A. Minutes of the March 21, 2013 meeting; 
 B. Review of Accounts for March 2013. 
 
MOTION was made by Clark, seconded by McEntee, to approve the consent calendar as presented. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF TOURISM MARKETING GRANT – NEWPORT SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA 
 
Glenn Edwards appeared on behalf of the tourism marketing grant application for the Newport 
Symphony Orchestra. He distributed a handout and described various aspects of the grant 
application, including promotional ticketing; marketing to a wider radius; promotional rates, and the 
addition of matinees. Rabourn noted that these grant monies are dedicated toward increasing 
overnight stays. Davis suggested including PAC events in print creative in the fall. Glenn noted that 
the grant monies could be set aside to market outside the area with the intention of drawing people 
who will spend the night. Glenn discussed the possibility of promotional ticketing as a part of a lodging 
package. The Committee agreed that Glenn develop an advertising and promotional ticket plan and 
bring it to the next DNC meeting.  
 
NEW MEDIA CONSIDERATIONS – LLOYD CENTER ADVERTISING 
 
A discussion ensued regarding the proposal for advertising on and at the Lloyd Center Ice Rink. It was 
agreed to table the discussion until the next meeting to obtain demographics on the ice rink and mall. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:40 P.M., as Rabourn left the meeting, and there was no longer a quorum. 
 
 

 



 









 



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW...r%20Newport%20-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm

From:                                         Lorna Davis [lorna@newportchamber.org]
Sent:                                           Wednesday, April 03, 2013 9:02 AM
To:                                               Cindy Breves
Subject:                                     FW: Discover Newport - Lloyd Center Ice Rink 
Domination...
Attachments:                          Discover Newport.jpg

 
Cindy, could you please forward this to DNC?
 
Thank you!
 
From: Mike Maloney [mailto:mmaloney@FederatedMedia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 4:53 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 
Cc: Mike Maloney 
Subject: Discover Newport - Lloyd Center Ice Rink Domination...
 
Lorna,
 
Take a look at the attached. We could do a lot with the ice rink, this is just one creative approach.
 
The Lloyd Center draws 10 million annual visitors (duplicated cume). The Ice Rink is the only one of its 
kind in a Portland Mall. This would REALLY stand out.
 
In terms of standard pricing…
 

•         Center Ice Logo
o   $2500 initial production & install
o   $4950 per month net investment (12 months)

•         Ice Rink “Dasher Boards”
o   $80 per board initial production & install (recommend 2 to 4 boards)
o   $600 net per month investment (3 months minimum)

•         Walkway Side Advertising
o   $1800 initial production & install for one side
o   $1500 net per month investment (3 months minimum)

 
 
Thanks!
 
mm
 
Mike Maloney, COO
OnDisplay Advertising

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committ...0-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm (1 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:34 AM]

mailto:mmaloney@FederatedMedia.com


file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW...r%20Newport%20-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm

1800 Blankenship Road, Suite #200
West Linn, Oregon 97068
PH: 503-650-7132 * FAX: 503-650-7134 * CELL: 503-593-9350
www.ondisplayadvertising.com 
"Like" us on Facebook
 

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committ...0-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm (2 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:34 AM]

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/www.ondisplayadvertising.com%20
http://www.facebook.com/?ref=home#!/pages/OnDisplay-Advertising/100829156657199




From: Mike Maloney [mailto:mmaloney@FederatedMedia.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 
Subject: Lloyd Center Skating Rink Sponsorship... 
 
Lorna, 
 
First, some Lloyd Center Ice Rink Stats… 
The Lloyd Center gets 10 million visitors (duplicated) per year. 
The Lloyd Center Ice Rink is at the center of the mall. It is seen from all three levels of the mall, including 
the walkway to the food court. 
The Ice Rink gets 70,000 public skaters per year 
It also sees 1,200 Learn to Skate Students 
It is the 12th largest Learn to Skate program in the US 
It is the Largest Learn to Skate Program on the West Coast 
 
In addition, the Lloyd Center suggested doing a combined Lloyd Center Facebook contest. Ask Lloyd 
Center visitors to submit their favorite Oregon Coast Photo online for inclusion in the contest. Link back 
to your pages. 
  
As far as the skating crab promotion, we could pick a set Saturday each month like the second Saturday 
and you could set up a table with information just outside of the ice rink to play off of the character. 
Maybe do some kind of a “guess how many” contest. We’ve made a connection with a local “balloon 
artist” (see photo); perhaps we could have them make a cool large balloon display (also a crab?) and 
they had to guess how many balloons he used. Or we could do a huge beach ball display where people 
had to guess how many balls we used, etc?  
 
We would of course promote these activities through the Lloyd Center’s Facebook page and Kid’s 
Program. 
 
As a final note, it sounds like we can save some money on the install if we do it at the same time as their 
June ice rink maintenance. Hopefully we can make this work! 
 
I’ll touch base at the end of the week to see if you need anything further! 
 
‐mm 
  
Mike Maloney, COO 
OnDisplay Advertising 
1800 Blankenship Road, Suite #200 
West Linn, Oregon 97068 
PH: 503‐650‐7132 * FAX: 503‐650‐7134 * CELL: 503‐593‐9350 
www.ondisplayadvertising.com  
"Like" us on Facebook 
 
 

mailto:mmaloney@FederatedMedia.com
www.ondisplayadvertising.com%20
http://www.facebook.com/?ref=home#!/pages/OnDisplay-Advertising/100829156657199


From: Lorna Davis
To: Cindy Breves; 
Subject: FW: DESTINATION WASHINGTON
Date: Thursday, April 04, 2013 2:25:23 PM
Attachments: 2013 Destination Flyer Spring.pdf 

2013 Destination Ad Sizes.pdf 
2013 Destination Map.pdf 

Hi Cindy, here is an agenda item…
 
From: Della Echols [mailto:DellaE@TargetMediaPartners.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 2:17 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 
Subject: DESTINATION WASHINGTON
 
Hello Lorna,
 
Thank you in advance for taking the time to read my email and the attached 
information.
 
My name is Della Echols and I am with Destination Washington which is a 
travel & tour guide that covers most of the state Washington as well as parts 
of Idaho and Oregon. There will be over 60,000 copies of Destination 
Washington delivered beginning on May 18 and the publication will be out 
in racks all year long in all of the coverage area in four Eastern Washington 
classified ad papers. It will also be distributed in racks in heavily touristed 
spots along the I-5 and I-90 corridors. 
 
The reason I am contacting you is that if there is anything that people in 
Eastern Washington love to do, it's going to the coast. Advertising in 
Destination Washington would be a great way to help people over here know 
where to go and what to do over there.
 
I have attached the rates flyer, a sheet showing the ad sizes and a map of the 
coverage area. 
 
Please let me know if you interested.
 
Thank you again,
 

mailto:lorna@newportchamber.org
mailto:/O=CITY OF NEWPORT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Cynthia Brevescb6



Spring Tour Guide 2013 PricingSpring Tour Guide 2013 Pricing


Published May 16th, 2013


A travel & tour guide designed to
promote destinations throughout Washington and North Idaho.


A distribution of 60,000 plus will give you reach 
through the state including the I-5 & I-90 Corridors.


You’ll find this magazine at Restaurants, 
Hotels/ Motels & Destination Points.


Full Page Full Color  . . . . . $895
1/2 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$495


1/4 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$335
1/8 Page Full Color . . . . . . . $199


Premium Gloss Positions
Back Page . . . . . . . . . . $2449
Inside Back Page . . . . . . . . .$2139
*Page 3 or 4 . . . . . . . . .$1449


Inside Front Page . . . . . . . .$2139
*Pages 131, 132,  . . . . . . . . .$1449


Gloss Copy Due: April 5th • All Other Copy Due: April 12th


Ad Size Section Price  $


Business Name Sales Person 


Billing Address 


Phone Fax 


Purchased by


DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition


WashingtonWashington


20132013
Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide


*As available, sold in increments of 4. 


Ask your Sales Representative about space reservation and availability








Full Page 
34p x 53p3


5 5/8” x  8 7/8”


Half Page 
34p x 24p4


5 5/8” x  4 3/8”


Quarter Page 
16p6 x 24p4
2 3/4” x  4 3/8”


Eighth Page 
16p6 x 12p6


2 3/4” x  2”


1/8 Page
16.6p x 12p


2 3/4” x  2”


1/4 Page
16.6p x 26p


2 3/4” x  4 3/8”


1/2 Vert
16.6p x 53p


2 3/4” x  8 7/8”


1/2 Horiz
34p x 26p


5 5/8” x  4 3/8”


Full Page
34p x 53p


5 5/8” x  8 7/8”


DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition


WashingtonWashington


20132013
Travel &Travel &
Tour GuideTour Guide








Greater Pacific Northwest Area


60,000+ Copies 
to be Distributed 


throughout Washington State 
and North Idaho


Tri-Cities Area
Walla Walla Area


Spokane AreaMoses Lake Area
Wenatchee Area


Circulation will be:
May 16th, 2013


Up Until April 2014


DESTINATION Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide


2013-2014 Edition


WashingtonWashington


20132013


SouthWest King:
Tukwila, Burien, Southcenter, SeaTac, Federal Way


SouthEast King:
Auburn, Maple Valley, Kent, Renton, Enumclaw, 
Covington


Pierce West:
Fife, Spanaway, Roy, Tacoma, Gig Harbor, Lake-
wood, University Place


Pierce East:
Puyallup, Lake Tapps, Bonney Lake, Orting, 
Eatonville


Thurston/Grays Harbor/Lewis/Mason:
Aberdeen, Chehalis, Hoquiam, Lacey, Tumwater, 
Shelton


Peninsula/Kitsap:
Bainbridge Island, Forks, Bremerton, Port 
Townsend, Sequim, Belfair, Port Orchard, Port 
Angeles, Poulsbo







Della Sue Echols
Senior Multi-Media Inside Sales
Nickel Nik Buyline - Wheel Deals - HomeFront
Recycler.com
3321 W. Kennewick Ave, Ste 190
Kennewick, WA  99336
509-783-5555
dellae@tricitiesnickel.com

mailto:dellae@tricitiesnickel.com


Full Page 
34p x 53p3

5 5/8” x  8 7/8”

Half Page 
34p x 24p4

5 5/8” x  4 3/8”

Quarter Page 
16p6 x 24p4
2 3/4” x  4 3/8”

Eighth Page 
16p6 x 12p6

2 3/4” x  2”

1/8 Page
16.6p x 12p

2 3/4” x  2”

1/4 Page
16.6p x 26p

2 3/4” x  4 3/8”

1/2 Vert
16.6p x 53p

2 3/4” x  8 7/8”

1/2 Horiz
34p x 26p

5 5/8” x  4 3/8”

Full Page
34p x 53p

5 5/8” x  8 7/8”

DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition

WashingtonWashington

20132013
Travel &Travel &
Tour GuideTour Guide



Spring Tour Guide 2013 PricingSpring Tour Guide 2013 Pricing

Published May 16th, 2013

A travel & tour guide designed to
promote destinations throughout Washington and North Idaho.

A distribution of 60,000 plus will give you reach 
through the state including the I-5 & I-90 Corridors.

You’ll find this magazine at Restaurants, 
Hotels/ Motels & Destination Points.

Full Page Full Color  . . . . . $895
1/2 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$495

1/4 Page Full Color . . . . . . .$335
1/8 Page Full Color . . . . . . . $199

Premium Gloss Positions
Back Page . . . . . . . . . . $2449
Inside Back Page . . . . . . . . .$2139
*Page 3 or 4 . . . . . . . . .$1449

Inside Front Page . . . . . . . .$2139
*Pages 131, 132,  . . . . . . . . .$1449

Gloss Copy Due: April 5th • All Other Copy Due: April 12th

Ad Size Section Price  $

Business Name Sales Person 

Billing Address 

Phone Fax 

Purchased by

DESTINATION 2013-2014 Edition

WashingtonWashington

20132013
Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide

*As available, sold in increments of 4. 

Ask your Sales Representative about space reservation and availability



Greater Pacific Northwest Area

60,000+ Copies 
to be Distributed 

throughout Washington State 
and North Idaho

Tri-Cities Area
Walla Walla Area

Spokane AreaMoses Lake Area
Wenatchee Area

Circulation will be:
May 16th, 2013

Up Until April 2014

DESTINATION Travel & Travel & 
Tour GuideTour Guide

2013-2014 Edition

WashingtonWashington

20132013

SouthWest King:
Tukwila, Burien, Southcenter, SeaTac, Federal Way

SouthEast King:
Auburn, Maple Valley, Kent, Renton, Enumclaw, 
Covington

Pierce West:
Fife, Spanaway, Roy, Tacoma, Gig Harbor, Lake-
wood, University Place

Pierce East:
Puyallup, Lake Tapps, Bonney Lake, Orting, 
Eatonville

Thurston/Grays Harbor/Lewis/Mason:
Aberdeen, Chehalis, Hoquiam, Lacey, Tumwater, 
Shelton

Peninsula/Kitsap:
Bainbridge Island, Forks, Bremerton, Port 
Townsend, Sequim, Belfair, Port Orchard, Port 
Angeles, Poulsbo



 





Carson York 
 

Oregon IMG Sports Marketing 

University of Oregon Athletics  

2727 Leo Harris Parkway Eugene, OR 97401 

P: (541) 346-4347 

york.carson@gmail.com 

21013 Oregon                

Football Yearbook 

 
 

 

 The 2013 Oregon Football Yearbook is a publication that highlights the 
Oregon Football Coaches and Players, and includes numerous features 
for fans. 

 Inclusion Options: 

» Presenting Partnership: $5,000 

» Cover Logo, Full-Page Ad & Feature Logo 
Inclusion 

» Feature: $2,500 

» Logo Inclusion on a Feature Page 

» Full-Page Ad: $3,200 

» Half-Page Ad: $1,700 

 

Distribution: 

» 11,00 Printed copies available August 1st  

» Available for purchase at various local 
stores, online & on game-day 

» Distributed to local hotels 

» Digitally released to 72,000+ UO alumni in 
September 

» Digitally released on GoDucks.com in October 

 
 



CBS Outdoor
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 1PAGE 1 OF 3OF 3

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: No

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached hereto and
made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display of advertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 100 15 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $4,500.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 100 13 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $5,525.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 50 9 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,600.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 50 7 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,465.00

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons: Net ANet Agreemgreement Toent Total:tal: $54,230.00

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE CBS OUPAGE, AND THE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDITDOOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SETIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATED HERRVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,EIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBSUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESOUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOTENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISERECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SR/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATUECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.RES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - CBS OUTDOOR ADVERTISER/AGENCY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE - TITLE

BY DATE PLEASE PRINT DATE
NAME - TITLE

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid



ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 2PAGE 2 OF 3OF 3

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 15 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC

83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 13 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 9 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 7 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz



P
A

G
E

3
O

F
3

P
A

G
E

3
O

F
3

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



CBS Outdoor
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 1PAGE 1 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: No

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached hereto and
made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display of advertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 100 15 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $4,500.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 100 13 06/24/13-10/13/13 4.00 4W $5,525.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 50 9 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,600.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 50 7 10/14/13-12/08/13 2.00 4W $3,465.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 50 9 03/03/14-04/27/14 2.00 4W $3,600.00

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons: Net ANet Agreemgreement Toent Total:tal: $88,410.00

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE CBS OUPAGE, AND THE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDITDOOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SETIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATED HERRVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,EIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBSUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESOUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOTENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISERECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SR/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATUECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.RES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO BY - CBS OUTDOOR ADVERTISER/AGENCY
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE - TITLE

BY DATE PLEASE PRINT DATE
NAME - TITLE

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid



CBS Outdoor
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
(541) 607-9355
(541) 607-9384

ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENTADVERTISER AGREEMENT PAGE 2PAGE 2 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169) ClientClient SupplSupplies Pies Producroduction:tion: No

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

Subject to the terms of the Production Information Addendum Page and the CBS Outdoor Terms and Conditions of Advertising Service each attached hereto and
made a part hereof, "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS Outdoor ("Company") for the display of advertising Copy ("Copy") on the outdoor
advertising display(s) described below, commencing approximately on the commencement date of the Advertising Period listed below. Advertiser/Agency shall
provide the Copy in the form and type specified by Company.
See PrSee Productoduction Iion Informnformationation AddenAddendum pdum page foage for shipr shippingping quantiquantitiesties and aand addressddresses.es.

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
GRP/GRP/

IMP 18IMP 18++ UnitsUnits
AdverAdvertisintisingg

PerioPeriodd
No. ofNo. of
PeriodPeriodss ** PerioPeriod Cosd Costt

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 50 7 03/03/14-04/27/14 2.00 4W $3,465.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 100 15 04/28/14-06/22/14 2.00 4W $4,500.00

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 100 13 04/28/14-06/22/14 2.00 4W $5,525.00

SpeciaSpecial Insl Instructitructions:ons:

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CATHIS AGREEMENT IS NON-CANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/ANCELABLE BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FGENCY EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN THE TERMS ANDORTH IN THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED HERECONDITIONS ATTACHED HERETO WITH RESPECT TO TRATO WITH RESPECT TO TRANSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THNSIT DISPLAYS ONLY. THISIS
AGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THAGREEMENT CONSISTS OF THIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTIONIS PAGE, THE PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMINFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE, AND THE CBS OUPAGE, AND THE CBS OUTDOOR TERMS AND CONDITDOOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF ADVERTISING SETIONS OF ADVERTISING SERVICE INCORPORATED HERRVICE INCORPORATED HEREIN,EIN,
ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/ALL OF WHICH ADVERTISER/AGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDAGENCY HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIVING AND APPRGES RECEIVING AND APPROVING. ANY MISSING PAOVING. ANY MISSING PAGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MGES OF THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE OBTAINED OR REQAY BE OBTAINED OR REQUESTED THROUGH ANY CBSUESTED THROUGH ANY CBS
OUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESOUTDOOR OFFICE OR REPRESENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOTENTATIVE IF LOST OR NOT RECEIVED BY ADVERTISERECEIVED BY ADVERTISER/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SR/AGENCY. FACSIMILE SIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THIGNATURES SHALL HAVE THE SAME FORCE AND EFFE SAME FORCE AND EFFECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATUECT AS ORIGINAL SIGNATURES.RES.
THIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXTHIS AGREEMENT MAY BE EXECUTED IN SEVERAL COUECUTED IN SEVERAL COUNTERPARTS, EACH OF WNTERPARTS, EACH OF WHICH SHALL CONSTITUTEHICH SHALL CONSTITUTE ONE AND THE SAME COPY.ONE AND THE SAME COPY. AGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNAGENCY AND/OR THE SIGNATORY HERETO REPRESENTATORY HERETO REPRESENTS ANDS AND
WARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AWARRANTS THAT THEY ARE AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE THE SAME ON BEHALF OF ANE SAME ON BEHALF OF AND BIND THE ADVERTISERD BIND THE ADVERTISER AND THAT THE ADVERTISEAND THAT THE ADVERTISER APPROVES SAME.R APPROVES SAME.

* Peri* Period Cood Codes:des: M=MontM=Monthly; Whly; W=Weekl=Weekly; 4Wy; 4W=4 We=4 Weeks;eks; D=DaiD=Daily; Oly; OT=OneT=One Time TTime TF=TilF=Till Forl Forbidbid



ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 3PAGE 3 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 15 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC

83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 06/10/13 13 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 9 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 09/30/13 7 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 02/17/14 9 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz



ADVERTADVERTISERISER
City of Newport
169 Coast Hwy
Newport, OR 97365
541-574-0603
Attn: Jim Voetberg

ADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUMADVERTISER AGREEMENT - PRODUCTION INFORMATION ADDENDUM PAGE 4PAGE 4 OF 5OF 5

CONTRACONTRACT NOCT NO.:.: 14062914062911 DATE:DATE: 04/02/13

ADVERTADVERTISER:ISER: City oCity of Newf Newport/Vport/Visitisit NewporNewportt

SALESPSALESPERSONERSON:: Leigh Deinert (169)

Copy must meCopy must meet Productioet Production specificatn specifications and beions and be received 10received 10 working daworking days prior toys prior to each adverteach advertising periising period.od.
THIS AGREEMENT AND THE COPY TO BE DISPLAYED HEREUNDER IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF CBS OUTDOOR'S
MARKET GENERAL MANAGER AND THE OWNER OF THE LOCATION AS APPLICABLE

MarketMarket MediaMedia/Loca/Location(tion(s)s) SizeSize
Copy DCopy Dueue

DateDate
ShippiShippingng
QuantiQuantityty ShippShipping Aing Addressddress ServiService AEce AE

Ext.Ext.
FabFab

Per SqPer Sq FtFt
Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 02/17/14 7 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC

83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Eugene/Springfield 10'5h x 22'8w 04/14/14 15 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz

Oregon Posters Posters/Corvallis/Albany 10'5h x 22'8w 04/14/14 13 Webfoot Enterprises, LLC
83815 S. Morningstar
Creswell, OR 97426
541-895-4275
Attn: Sam Schartz



P
A

G
E

5
O

F
5

P
A

G
E

5
O

F
5

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



ADVERTADVERTADVERTISINGISINGISING NON-SPNON-SPNON-SPACE AACE AACE AGREEMEGREEMEGREEMENTNTNT ContrContract #act #:: 14063014063044
Date:Date: 04/02/13
Page:Page: 1 of 2

City of Newport "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS OUTDOOR (Outdoor) for the production, installation or services advertising display
as described below upon the terms and conditions set forth in this contract. The artwork furnished to CBS Outdoor requires the following special handling and/or embellishment features not included in normal execution of
advertising space:

MarketMarket/Medi/Mediaa SpecifSpecificatioicationsns #Unit#Unitss Copy SCopy Sizeize
TotalTotal
Sq. FtSq. Ft.. Date(Date(s)s)

No. oNo. off
PerioPeriodsds **

PeriodPeriod CostCost
T=Tax ValueT=Tax Value

B=Barter ValueB=Barter Value
PeriodPeriod
TotalTotal

Oregon Posters 116 07/01/13 1.00 D $11,600.00 $11,600.00
Production Costs

AdvertAdvertiseriser CITY OF NEWPORT

AgencAgencyy

Ref.Ref. SpaceSpace ContrContract #act # 1406291

CustoCustomer Rmer Ref #ef #

SpeciSpecial Inal Instrucstructionstions

TotalTotal Net ANet Amountmount:: $11,600.00

TotalTotal ShippiShipping Cong Cost:st: $0.00

TotalTotal SalesSales Tax:Tax: $0.00

Net ANet Agreemgreement Tent Total:otal: $11,600.00

Approval must be provideApproval must be provided prior to completiond prior to completion of all special embellof all special embellishment features.ishment features. This agreement is non-cancelable by advertising/agency. This agreement consists of this page and the CBS Outdoor terms and conditions incorporated herein, all of
which advertiser/agency hereby acknowledges receiving and approving. Facsimile signatures shall have the same force and effect as original signatures. Agency and/or the signatory hereto represents and warrants that they are authorized to execute the
same on behalf of and bind the advertiser and that the advertiser approves same.

SalesSales A.E.A.E. Leigh Deinert (169) AdverAdvertisertiser/Agenc/Agencyy
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

ApproApprovalval
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

PrintPrint Name/Name/TitleTitle

ByBy
GENERAL MGR (PRINT NNAME)

DateDate

DateDate Bill TBill Too City of Newport

ReturReturn Ton To CBS Outdoor BilliBilling Adng Addressdress 169 Coast Hwy

135 Silver Lane, Suite 230 Newport, OR 97365

Eugene, OR 97404 541-574-0603

(541) 607-9355 Attn: Jim Voetberg

* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter



P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



ADVERTADVERTADVERTISINGISINGISING NON-SPNON-SPNON-SPACE AACE AACE AGREEMEGREEMEGREEMENTNTNT ContrContract #act #:: 14063014063044
Date:Date: 04/02/13
Page:Page: 1 of 2

City of Newport "ADVERTISER/AGENCY" hereby contracts with CBS OUTDOOR (Outdoor) for the production, installation or services advertising display
as described below upon the terms and conditions set forth in this contract. The artwork furnished to CBS Outdoor requires the following special handling and/or embellishment features not included in normal execution of
advertising space:

MarketMarket/Medi/Mediaa SpecifSpecificatioicationsns #Unit#Unitss Copy SCopy Sizeize
TotalTotal
Sq. FtSq. Ft.. Date(Date(s)s)

No. oNo. off
PerioPeriodsds **

PeriodPeriod CostCost
T=Tax ValueT=Tax Value

B=Barter ValueB=Barter Value
PeriodPeriod
TotalTotal

Oregon Posters 72 07/01/13 1.00 D $7,200.00 $7,200.00
Production Costs

AdvertAdvertiseriser CITY OF NEWPORT

AgencAgencyy

Ref.Ref. SpaceSpace ContrContract #act # 1406291

CustoCustomer Rmer Ref #ef #

SpeciSpecial Inal Instrucstructionstions

TotalTotal Net ANet Amountmount:: $7,200.00

TotalTotal ShippiShipping Cong Cost:st: $0.00

TotalTotal SalesSales Tax:Tax: $0.00

Net ANet Agreemgreement Tent Total:otal: $7,200.00

Approval must be provideApproval must be provided prior to completiond prior to completion of all special embellof all special embellishment features.ishment features. This agreement is non-cancelable by advertising/agency. This agreement consists of this page and the CBS Outdoor terms and conditions incorporated herein, all of
which advertiser/agency hereby acknowledges receiving and approving. Facsimile signatures shall have the same force and effect as original signatures. Agency and/or the signatory hereto represents and warrants that they are authorized to execute the
same on behalf of and bind the advertiser and that the advertiser approves same.

SalesSales A.E.A.E. Leigh Deinert (169) AdverAdvertisertiser/Agenc/Agencyy
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

ApproApprovalval
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

PrintPrint Name/Name/TitleTitle

ByBy
GENERAL MGR (PRINT NNAME)

DateDate

DateDate Bill TBill Too City of Newport

ReturReturn Ton To CBS Outdoor BilliBilling Adng Addressdress 169 Coast Hwy

135 Silver Lane, Suite 230 Newport, OR 97365

Eugene, OR 97404 541-574-0603

(541) 607-9355 Attn: Jim Voetberg

* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter* Period Codes: M=Monthly; W=Weekly; 4W=4 Weeks; D=Daily; OT=One Time; TF=Till Forbid ** Barter



P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

P
A

G
E

2
O

F
2

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
B

S
O

U
T

D
O

O
R

T
E

R
M

S
A

N
D

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

O
F

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
SE

R
V

IC
E

1.
A

s
us

ed
1.

A
s

us
ed

in
th

is
he

in
th

is
he

re
in

,C
om

pa
n

re
in

,C
om

pa
n y

sh
al

lm
e

y
sh

al
lm

e a
n

C
B

S
O

ut
an

C
B

S
O

ut
do

or
an

d
A

dv
do

or
an

d
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

a
er

ti
se

r
sh

a l
lm

ea
n

an
d

ll
m

ea
n

an
d

be
de

em
ed

to
be

de
em

ed
to

in
cl

ud
e,

i
in

cl
ud

e,
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
A

dv
er

ti
se

o
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
an

y
r,

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ag
en

cy
or

a
ag

en
cy

or
a n

y
ot

he
r

ag
e

ny
ot

he
r

ag
e n

to
r

lic
e

nt
or

lic
e n

se
e

of
A

dv
ns

ee
of

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

(c
o

er
ti

se
r

(c
o l

le
ct

iv
el

y
lle

ct
iv

el
y

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r

"A
dv

er
ti

se
r "

).")
.

2.
A

tl
ea

st
2.

A
tl

ea
st

te
n

(1
0)

w
o

te
n

(1
0)

w
o r

ki
ng

da
ys

rk
in

g
da

ys
be

fo
re

th
e

be
fo

re
th

e
es

ti
m

at
ed

es
ti

m
at

ed
st

ar
td

at
e,

st
ar

td
at

e,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
at

it
s

so
le

at
it

s
so

le
ex

pe
ns

e,
sh

ex
pe

ns
e,

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
an

d
de

liv
e

an
d

de
liv

e r
to

C
om

pa
n

r
to

C
om

pa
n y

or
to

se
rv

y
or

to
se

rv
ic

e
po

in
ts

ic
e

po
in

ts
de

si
gn

at
ed

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

C
om

pa
ny

,
by

C
om

pa
ny

, s
uf

fi
ci

en
ts

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
s u

pp
ly

of
ad

v
up

pl
y

of
ad

v e
rt

is
in

g
co

p
er

ti
si

ng
co

p y
,i

n
fo

rm
y,

in
fo

rm
an

d
ty

pe
sp

an
d

ty
pe

sp
ec

if
ie

d
by

ec
if

ie
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
al

o
C

om
pa

ny
al

o n
g

w
it

h
w

ri
ng

w
it

h
w

ri
tt

en
no

ti
ce

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
om

pa
ny

to
C

om
pa

ny
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
se

tt
in

g
fo

rt
hh

re
qu

ir
ed

po
re

qu
ir

ed
po

st
in

g
in

st
r

st
in

g
in

st
r u

ct
io

ns
.I

f
uc

ti
on

s.
If

co
py

is
no

t
co

py
is

no
t s

o
re

ce
iv

ed
,

so
re

ce
iv

ed
, a

lo
ss

of
s

a
lo

ss
of

s e
rv

ic
e

m
ay

er
vi

ce
m

ay
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d
oc

cu
r

or
ad

d i
ti

on
al

co
s

it
io

na
lc

os
ts

m
ay

be
ch

ts
m

ay
be

ch
ar

ge
d

by
C

o
ar

ge
d

by
C

o m
pa

ny
al

th
m

pa
ny

al
th

ou
gh

co
m

m
er

c
ou

gh
co

m
m

er
c i

al
ly

ia
lly

re
as

on
ab

le
re

as
on

ab
le

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il

ef
fo

rt
s

w
il l

be
us

ed
to

lb
e

us
ed

to
po

st
co

py
a

po
st

co
py

a s
pr

om
pt

ly
a

s
pr

om
pt

ly
a s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
s

pr
ac

ti
ca

bl
e

af
te

r
re

ce
e

af
te

r
re

ce
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d
ip

tf
ro

m
A

d v
er

ti
se

r.
If

ve
rt

is
er

.I
f A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p
re

qu
es

ts
ex

p e
di

te
d

in
st

a
ed

it
ed

in
st

a l
la

ti
on

w
i

lla
ti

on
w

i th
in

fi
ve

th
in

fi
ve

w
or

ki
ng

da
y

w
or

ki
ng

da
y s

of
re

ce
ip

t
s

of
re

ce
ip

t o
fl

at
e

re
c

of
la

te
re

c e
iv

ed
co

py
ei

ve
d

co
py

,a
fe

e
of

n
,a

fe
e

of
n o

tl
es

s
th

ot
le

ss
th

an
$6

50
pe

r
an

$6
50

pe
r

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il

lo
ca

ti
on

w
il l

be
pa

ya
bl

lb
e

pa
ya

bl
e.

In
an

y
e

e.
In

an
y

e v
en

t,
if

co
p

ve
nt

,i
fc

op
y

is
no

tr
e

y
is

no
tr

e c
ei

ve
d

in
a

ce
iv

ed
in

a
ti

m
el

y
m

an
ne

ti
m

el
y

m
an

ne
r,r,

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

us
e

su
bj

ec
t

us
e

su
bj

ec
t l

oc
at

io
ns

in
lo

ca
ti

on
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
an

y
m

an
ne

r ,
w

it
ho

ut
l

,w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
to

ab
ili

ty
to

pa
y

fo
r

su
c

pa
y

fo
r

su
c h

sp
ac

e
pr

i
h

sp
ac

e
pr

i o
r

to
po

st
i

or
to

po
st

i n
g

th
e

la
te

ng
th

e
la

te
re

ce
iv

ed
c

re
ce

iv
ed

c o
py

.I
fC

op
y

op
y.

If
C

op
y

is
fu

rn
is

he
is

fu
rn

is
he

d
an

d
de

liv
e

d
an

d
de

liv
e r

ed
as

re
qu

re
d

as
re

qu
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a
ir

ed
ab

ov
e

a n
d

su
ch

C
op

y
nd

su
ch

C
op

y
is

no
tr

ej
e

is
no

tr
ej

e c
te

d
by

C
om

p
ct

ed
by

C
om

p a
ny

pu
rs

ua
n

an
y

pu
rs

ua
n t

to
th

e
te

tt
o

th
e

te
rm

s
he

re
of

rm
s

he
re

of
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
(i

)t
he

C
op

y
sh

al
lb

e
po

s
sh

al
lb

e
po

s t
ed

,a
nd

(i
te

d,
an

d
(i i

)i
n

th
e

i)
in

th
e

ca
se

of
sh

o
ca

se
of

sh
o w

in
g

ba
se

d
w

in
g

ba
se

d
pr

og
ra

m
s

th
e

pr
og

ra
m

s
th

e
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
C

op
y

sh
al

lb
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a
e

Si
gn

if
ic

a n
tl

y
P

os
te

d
nt

ly
P

os
te

d
(a

s
he

re
in

(a
s

he
re

in
af

te
r

de
fi

n
af

te
r

de
fi

n e
d)

by
C

om
pa

ed
)b

y
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi

ny
w

it
hi

n
fi v

e
(5

)w
or

ki
ve

(5
)w

or
ki

ng
da

ys
of

ng
da

ys
of

th
e

da
te

fo
th

e
da

te
fo

r
th

e
r

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
co

m
m

en
ce

m
en

to
ft

he
A

d
to

ft
he

A
d v

er
ti

si
ng

P
e

ve
rt

is
in

g
P

e r
io

d
se

tf
or

ri
od

se
tf

or
th

on
th

e
th

on
th

e
fi

rs
tp

ag
e

fi
rs

tp
ag

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e
of

th
is

A
gr

e e
m

en
t.

F
or

em
en

t.
F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
th

e
pu

rp
os

es
he

re
of

,a
p

he
re

of
,a

p r
og

ra
m

sh
al

l
ro

gr
am

sh
al

l b
e

de
em

ed
t

be
de

em
ed

t o
be

Si
gn

if
o

be
Si

gn
if i

ca
nt

ly
ic

an
tl

y
P

os
te

d
if

a
P

os
te

d
if

a t
le

as
t8

5%
tl

ea
st

85
%

of
th

e
pr

og
r

of
th

e
pr

og
r a

m
ha

s
be

en
am

ha
s

be
en

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i

po
st

ed
.N

ud
i ty

,p
or

no
gr

ty
,p

or
no

gr
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a
ap

hi
c,

pr
of

a n
e

or
ob

sc
en

ne
or

ob
sc

en
e

co
py

sh
al

l
e

co
py

sh
al

l n
ot

be
pe

r
no

tb
e

pe
r m

it
te

d.
T

he
m

it
te

d.
T

he
ch

ar
ac

te
r,

ch
ar

ac
te

r,
de

si
gn

,t
ex

de
si

gn
,t

ex
ta

nd
ta

nd
ill

us
tr

at
io

ill
us

tr
at

io
ns

on
ad

ve
rt

ns
on

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

co
py

is
in

g
co

py
an

d
th

e
m

a
an

d
th

e
m

a t
er

ia
lu

se
d

te
ri

al
us

ed
sh

al
lb

e
su

b
sh

al
lb

e
su

b j
ec

tt
o

ap
pr

je
ct

to
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

ov
al

by
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
by

pa
ny

an
d

by
lo

ca
ti

on
ow

lo
ca

ti
on

ow
ne

r,
tr

an
si

ne
r,

tr
an

si
tc

om
pa

ny
/a

tc
om

pa
ny

/a
ut

ho
ri

ty
or

ut
ho

ri
ty

or
th

ir
d

th
ir

d
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r
pa

rt
y

co
nt

r o
lli

ng
lo

ca
ol

lin
g

lo
ca

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

ti
on

("
O

w
ne

r"
).

If
co

r"
).

If
co

py
is

re
je

c
py

is
re

je
c t

ed
,A

dv
er

t
te

d,
A

dv
er

t is
er

sh
al

l
is

er
sh

al
l c

on
ti

nu
e

t
co

nt
in

ue
t o

be
lia

bl
e

o
be

lia
bl

e
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
fo

r
th

e
fu

ll
te

rm
of

th
is

te
rm

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
A

dv
er

ti
s

d
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
lb

e
er

sh
al

lb
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

fo
r

pr
ov

id
in

g
an

ac
ce

p
g

an
ac

ce
p t

ab
le

re
pl

a
ta

bl
e

re
pl

a c
em

en
tc

op
y

ce
m

en
tc

op
y

w
it

hi
n

te
n

d
w

it
hi

n
te

n
d a

ys
of

no
ti

f
ay

s
of

no
ti

f ic
at

io
n

th
at

ic
at

io
n

th
at

a
pr

ev
io

us
a

pr
ev

io
us

co
py

w
as

re
co

py
w

as
re

je
ct

ed
.I

f
je

ct
ed

.I
f p

ro
du

ct
io

n
pr

od
uc

ti
on

is
re

ce
iv

ed
is

re
ce

iv
ed

af
te

r
th

e
af

te
r

th
e

da
te

sp
ec

if
da

te
sp

ec
if i

ed
by

C
om

pa
ie

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

,C
om

pa
ny

ny
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
en

sh
al

lb
e

en
ti

tl
ed

to
f

ti
tl

ed
to

f u
ll

pa
ym

en
t

ul
lp

ay
m

en
t f

or
th

e
co

n
fo

r
th

e
co

n t
ra

ct
pe

ri
od

tr
ac

tp
er

io
d

ev
en

if
pa

r
ev

en
if

pa
r t

ia
lo

r
no

ti
al

or
no

di
sp

la
y

re
s

di
sp

la
y

re
s u

lt
s.

A
dv

er
ul

ts
.A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
l

ti
se

r
sh

al
l i

nd
em

ni
fy

,
in

de
m

ni
fy

,
de

fe
nd

an
d

de
fe

nd
an

d
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s
sa

ve
ha

rm
le

s s
C

om
pa

ny
an

s
C

om
pa

ny
an

d
O

w
ne

r
ag

ai
d

O
w

ne
r

ag
ai

ns
ta

ll
cl

ai
ns

ta
ll

cl
ai

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

m
s

an
d

lia
bi

lit
ie

s
ar

i
lit

ie
s

ar
i s

in
g

ou
to

f
si

ng
ou

to
f t

he
ad

ve
rt

is
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
m

at
er

ia
l

in
g

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

pl
ay

ed
u

di
sp

la
ye

d
u n

de
r

th
is

nd
er

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t,
C

on
tr

ac
t,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

cl
ud

in
g

bu
tn

ot
lim

bu
tn

ot
lim

it
ed

to
an

it
ed

to
an

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

y
cl

ai
m

fo
r

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

de
fa

m
at

io
n,

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

or
in

fr
in

ge
m

en
to

fa
ny

c
en

to
fa

ny
c o

py
ri

gh
t,

tr
op

yr
ig

ht
,t

r a
de

m
ar

k,
or

ad
em

ar
k,

or
ot

he
r

in
te

l
ot

he
r

in
te

l le
ct

ua
lp

ro
le

ct
ua

lp
ro

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i

pe
rt

y
or

pr
i v

ac
y

ri
gh

t
va

cy
ri

gh
t a

nd
re

as
on

a
an

d
re

as
on

a b
lebl
e

at
to

rn
ey

s'
at

to
rn

ey
s'

fe
es

an
d

ex
p

fe
es

an
d

ex
p e

ns
es

in
cu

r
en

se
s

in
cu

r r
ed

in
de

fe
n

re
d

in
de

fe
n d

in
g

an
y

su
c

di
ng

an
y

su
c h

cl
ai

m
s.

h
cl

ai
m

s.

3.
Sh

ou
ld

A
3.

Sh
ou

ld
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

co
py

be
da

m
a

co
py

be
da

m
a g

ed
,d

ef
ac

e
ge

d,
de

fa
ce

d,
or

de
te

r
d,

or
de

te
r i

or
at

ed
fo

r
io

ra
te

d
fo

r
an

y
re

as
on

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r
w

ha
ts

oe
ve

r ,
in

cl
ud

in
g

,i
nc

lu
di

ng
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
or

di
na

ry
w

ea
r

an
d

te
ar

,
r

an
d

te
ar

, o
r

if
lo

st
or

if
lo

st
or

st
ol

en
,

or
st

ol
en

,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
sh

al
lf

ur
ni

sh
al

lf
ur

ni
sh

a
re

pl
ac

sh
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
tc

op
y,

em
en

tc
op

y,
up

on
C

om
pa

n
up

on
C

om
pa

n y
's

re
qu

es
t

y'
s

re
qu

es
t ,

w
it

ho
ut

l
,w

it
ho

ut
l ia

bi
lit

y
or

ia
bi

lit
y

or
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
ex

pe
ns

e
to

C
om

pa
ny

.
If

om
pa

ny
.

If
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
f

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

f a
ils

to
pr

o
ai

ls
to

pr
o v

id
e

su
ch

vi
de

su
ch

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

op
y,

C
om

pa
co

py
,C

om
pa

ny
m

ay
us

e
ny

m
ay

us
e

th
e

lo
ca

ti
th

e
lo

ca
ti o

n
in

vo
lv

ed
on

in
vo

lv
ed

in
an

y
m

an
in

an
y

m
an

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

ne
r,

w
it

ho
ut

re
le

as
in

g
A

re
le

as
in

g
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

dv
er

ti
se

r
fr

om
ob

lig
at

io
om

ob
lig

at
io

n
to

pa
y

fo
n

to
pa

y
fo

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t

r
su

ch
lo

ca
t io

n.
U

nl
es

s
io

n.
U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

s p
ec

if
ie

d
on

pe
ci

fi
ed

on
th

e
fa

ce
he

r
th

e
fa

ce
he

r e
of

,t
he

re
eo

f,
th

er
e

w
ill

be
a

se
w

ill
be

a
se

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

rv
ic

e
ch

ar
ge

fo
r

al
li

ns
fo

r
al

li
ns

ta
lla

ti
on

s
ta

lla
ti

on
s

on
w

al
ls

an
on

w
al

ls
an

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

d
fo

r
an

y
ch

an
ge

s
in

an
an

ge
s

in
an

y
di

sp
la

y
m

a
y

di
sp

la
y

m
a t

er
ia

la
ft

e
te

ri
al

af
te

rr
in

it
ia

lp
la

in
it

ia
lp

la
ce

m
en

t.
A

l
ce

m
en

t.
A

l l
de

si
gn

s
fo

ld
es

ig
ns

fo
r

di
sp

la
ys

p
r

di
sp

la
ys

p r
od

uc
ed

by
ro

du
ce

d
by

C
om

pa
ny

w
il

C
om

pa
ny

w
il l

be
fa

it
hf

lb
e

fa
it

hf
ul

ly
re

pr
od

ul
ly

re
pr

od
uc

ed
.

C
om

p
uc

ed
.

C
om

p a
ny

w
ill

m
ai

an
y

w
ill

m
ai

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l

nt
ai

n
di

sp
l a

ys
in

go
od

ay
s

in
go

od
co

nd
it

io
n

co
nd

it
io

n
to

th
e

to
th

e
ex

te
nt

of
m

ex
te

nt
of

m
at

te
rs

re
as

at
te

rs
re

as
on

ab
ly

w
it

h
on

ab
ly

w
it

h i
n

C
om

pa
ny

in
C

om
pa

ny
's

co
nt

ro
l

's
co

nt
ro

l o
r

as
su

m
ed

or
as

su
m

ed
re

sp
on

si
bi

l
re

sp
on

si
bi

l it
ie

s.
A

ny
it

ie
s.

A
ny

re
pa

in
ti

ng
re

pa
in

ti
ng

or
re

po
st

in
g

or
re

po
st

in
g

re
qu

es
te

d
by

re
qu

es
te

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

i
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
i n

ad
di

ti
on

t
n

ad
di

ti
on

t o
th

at
o

th
at

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h

sp
ec

if
ie

d
h e

re
in

,i
fa

n
er

ei
n,

if
an

y,
sh

al
lb

e
y,

sh
al

lb
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e

pa
id

by
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
in

ad
rt

is
er

in
ad

va
nc

e
pe

r
C

o
va

nc
e

pe
r

C
o m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
m

pa
ny

's
cu

rr
en

tq
uo

te
d

p
en

tq
uo

te
d

p r
ic

es
.

ri
ce

s.

4.
If

fo
r

a
4.

If
fo

r
a n

y
re

as
on

w
h

ny
re

as
on

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r

du
at

so
ev

er
du

ri
ng

th
e

te
r

ri
ng

th
e

te
r m

he
re

of
(i

m
he

re
of

(i )
C

om
pa

ny
)C

om
pa

ny
is

un
ab

le
to

is
un

ab
le

to
se

cu
re

an
y

se
cu

re
an

y
sp

ec
if

ie
d

sp
ec

if
ie

d
lo

ca
ti

on
or

lo
ca

ti
on

or
lo

se
s

th
e

r
lo

se
s

th
e

r i
gh

tt
o

us
e

ig
ht

to
us

e
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o
an

y
lo

ca
ti

o n
,o

r
n,

or
(i

i)
an

y
lo

(i
i)

an
y

lo
ca

ti
on

be
co

ca
ti

on
be

co
m

es
ob

st
ru

c
m

es
ob

st
ru

c t
ed

,d
es

tr
te

d,
de

st
r o

ye
d

or
de

fa
oy

ed
or

de
fa

ce
d,

or
(i

ce
d,

or
(i i

i)
C

om
pa

ny
ii)

C
om

pa
ny

fa
ils

to
ti

fa
ils

to
ti

m
el

y
m

ee
ti

t
m

el
y

m
ee

ti
t s

po
st

in
g

re
s

po
st

in
g

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

qu
ir

em
en

ts
he

re
un

de
r,

a
he

re
un

de
r,

a n
y

re
su

lt
in

g
ny

re
su

lt
in

g
lo

ss
lo

ss
of

ad
ve

rt
is

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
sh

al
ln

o
in

g
sh

al
ln

o t
be

de
em

ed
tb

e
de

em
ed

a
br

ea
ch

or
a

br
ea

ch
or

te
rm

in
at

io
te

rm
in

at
io

n
of

th
is

n
of

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

t.
C

on
tr

ac
t.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
lh

av
e

th
e

op
ti

on
to

r
op

ti
on

to
r e

pl
ac

e
lo

st
ep

la
ce

lo
st

lo
ca

ti
on

s
w

i
lo

ca
ti

on
s

w
i th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
th

lo
ca

ti
on

s
ofof

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

pe
r

C
om

pa
ny

's
pr

ic
es

a
's

pr
ic

es
a n

d/
or

cl
as

si
nd

/o
r

cl
as

si
fi

ca
ti

on
s,

fi
ca

ti
on

s,
or

to
is

su
e

or
to

is
su

e
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
a

pr
o-

ra
te

d
cr

ed
it

.A
ny

cr
ed

it
.A

ny
de

la
y

in
co

m
de

la
y

in
co

m
m

en
ci

ng
of

s
m

en
ci

ng
of

s e
rv

ic
e

an
d/

o
er

vi
ce

an
d/

o r
po

st
in

g
o

r
po

st
in

g
o f

fe
w

er
ff

ew
er

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t

lo
ca

ti
on

s
t h

an
sp

ec
if

i
ha

n
sp

ec
if

i e
d

an
d/

or
r

ed
an

d/
or

r e
su

lt
in

g
l

es
ul

ti
ng

l o
ss

of
ad

ve
os

s
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rt

is
in

g
se

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e

rv
ic

e
ca

us
e d

by
an

y
re

d
by

an
y

re
as

on
w

ha
ts

o
as

on
w

ha
ts

o e
ve

r,
sh

al
l

ev
er

,s
ha

ll
no

tr
en

de
r

no
tr

en
de

r
C

om
pa

ny
lia

C
om

pa
ny

lia
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
bl

e
fo

r
an

y
da

m
ag

es
da

m
ag

es
or

of
fs

et
s

or
of

fs
et

s
of

an
y

ki
n

of
an

y
ki

n d
an

d
sh

al
l

d
an

d
sh

al
l b

e
re

m
ed

ie
be

re
m

ed
ie

d
so

le
ly

b
d

so
le

ly
b y

ex
te

nd
in

y
ex

te
nd

in
g

th
e

A
dv

er
t

g
th

e
A

dv
er

t is
in

g
P

er
io

is
in

g
P

er
io

d
of

th
is

C
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
tt

o
on

tr
ac

tt
o

pr
ov

id
e

an
e

pr
ov

id
e

an
e q

ui
va

le
nt

a
qu

iv
al

en
ta

m
ou

nt
of

ad
m

ou
nt

of
ad

ve
rt

is
in

g
ve

rt
is

in
g

se
rv

ic
e

at
se

rv
ic

e
at

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

th
e

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
lo

ca
ti

on
ed

lo
ca

ti
on

or
a

re
pl

ac
e

or
a

re
pl

ac
e m

en
tl

oc
at

i
m

en
tl

oc
at

i o
n

of
eq

ua
l

on
of

eq
ua

l v
al

ue
,o

r
at

va
lu

e,
or

at
C

om
pa

ny
's

o
C

om
pa

ny
's

o p
ti

on
,r

es
ul

pt
io

n,
re

su
l t

in
a

pr
o-

ti
n

a
pr

o-
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it
ra

te
d

cr
ed

it ,
w

it
h

al
l

,w
it

h
al

l o
th

er
re

m
ed

i
ot

he
r

re
m

ed
i e

ses
at

la
w

or
e

at
la

w
or

e q
ui

ty
be

in
g

qu
it

y
be

in
g

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ex
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

ai
ve

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

er
ti

se
r.

N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
an

yt
hi

ng
g

an
yt

hi
ng

co
nt

ai
ne

d
co

nt
ai

ne
d

he
re

in
to

th
he

re
in

to
th

e
co

nt
ra

ry
,

e
co

nt
ra

ry
, i

fa
ny

lo
ca

t
if

an
y

lo
ca

t io
n

is
lo

st
io

n
is

lo
st

fo
r

an
y

re
a

fo
r

an
y

re
a s

onso
n

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

la
ls

o
ha

ve
la

ls
o

ha
ve

th
e

op
ti

on
t

th
e

op
ti

on
t o

te
rm

in
at

o
te

rm
in

at
e

th
is

C
on

tr
e

th
is

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

re
c

ac
ta

nd
re

c e
iv

e
pa

ym
en

ei
ve

pa
ym

en
ti

n
fu

ll
f

ti
n

fu
ll

f o
r

se
rv

ic
es

or
se

rv
ic

es
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
th

ro
ug

h
th

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
da

te
.

da
te

.

5.
W

he
re

il
5.

W
he

re
il l

um
in

at
ed

di
lu

m
in

at
ed

di
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p
sp

la
ys

ar
e

p r
ov

id
ed

,i
l

ro
vi

de
d,

il l
um

in
at

io
n

w
lu

m
in

at
io

n
w

ill
be

fr
om

ill
be

fr
om

du
sk

to
m

id
n

du
sk

to
m

id
n i

gh
t.

If
ig

ht
.

If
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

is
ha

lt
ed

n
is

ha
lt

ed
or

re
du

ce
d

or
re

du
ce

d
fo

r
an

y
re

a
fo

r
an

y
re

a s
on

,i
nc

lu
d

so
n,

in
cl

ud
in

g
in

g
bu

tn
ot

lim
bu

tn
ot

lim
it

ed
to

op
it

ed
to

op
er

at
io

n
of

er
at

io
n

of
la

w
or

m
al

f
la

w
or

m
al

f u
nc

ti
on

of
un

ct
io

n
of

eq
ui

pm
en

t,
eq

ui
pm

en
t,

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v

sh
al

lr
ec

ei
v e

a
cr

ed
it

f
e

a
cr

ed
it

f o
r

th
e

pe
ri

o
or

th
e

pe
ri

o d
of

re
du

ce
d

of
re

du
ce

d
or

no
n-

il
d

or
no

n-
il l

um
in

at
io

n
lu

m
in

at
io

n
at

th
e

at
th

e
ra

te
of

fi
f

ra
te

of
fi

f t
ee

n
pe

rc
en

t
te

en
pe

rc
en

t (
15

%
)o

ft
he

(1
5%

)o
ft

he
co

nt
ra

ct
pr

co
nt

ra
ct

pr
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
ic

e
fo

r
th

e
im

pa
ct

ed
pe

im
pa

ct
ed

pe
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d
ri

od
,p

ro
vi

d e
d

A
dv

er
ti

s
ed

A
dv

er
ti

s e
r

sh
al

lh
a

er
sh

al
lh

a v
e

fi
rs

tg
i

ve
fi

rs
tg

i v
en

w
ri

tt
en

ve
n

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
to

C
no

ti
ce

to
C

om
pa

ny
of

th
om

pa
ny

of
th

ee
ill

um
in

at
io

ill
um

in
at

io
n

pr
ob

le
m

a
n

pr
ob

le
m

a n
d

sa
m

e
co

nd
sa

m
e

co
nt

in
ue

s
fo

nt
in

ue
s

fo
r

m
or

e
th

an
r

m
or

e
th

an
fi

ve
(5

)d
ay

fi
ve

(5
)d

ay
s

af
te

r
C

om
s

af
te

r
C

om
pa

ny
's

re
ce

pa
ny

's
re

ce
ip

to
fs

uc
h

ip
to

fs
uc

h
no

ti
ce

.
no

ti
ce

.

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s

6.
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
sh

al
li

ns
er

sh
al

li
ns

pe
ct

th
e

di
s

pe
ct

th
e

di
s p

la
y

w
it

hi
n

pl
ay

w
it

hi
n

th
re

e
(3

)d
a

th
re

e
(3

)d
a y

s
af

te
r

in
s

ys
af

te
r

in
s t

al
la

ti
on

.
ta

lla
ti

on
.

U
nl

es
s

w
it

h
U

nl
es

s
w

it
h i

n
su

ch
pe

ri
in

su
ch

pe
ri

od
A

dv
er

ti
s

od
A

dv
er

ti
s e

r
gi

ve
s

w
ri

er
gi

ve
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

c
tt

en
no

ti
c e

to
C

om
pa

ny
e

to
C

om
pa

ny
sp

ec
if

yi
ng

sp
ec

if
yi

ng
an

y
de

fe
ct

,
an

y
de

fe
ct

, t
he

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

sh
al

lb
e

co
n

sh
al

lb
e

co
n c

lu
si

ve
ly

cl
us

iv
el

y
pr

es
um

ed
to

pr
es

um
ed

to
ha

ve
be

en
i

ha
ve

be
en

i n
sp

ec
te

d
a

ns
pe

ct
ed

a n
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

nd
ap

pr
ov

ed
by

A
dv

er
ti

by
A

dv
er

ti s
er

fo
r

al
l

se
r

fo
r

al
l p

ur
po

se
s

w
ha

pu
rp

os
es

w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r,

ts
oe

ve
r,

in
cl

ud
in

g
c

in
cl

ud
in

g
c o

nt
en

ta
nd

l
on

te
nt

an
d

l o
ca

ti
on

of
d

oc
at

io
n

of
d i

sp
la

ys
.

I
is

pl
ay

s.
I f

af
te

r
in

st
fa

ft
er

in
st

al
la

ti
on

of
al

la
ti

on
of

di
sp

la
y

O
w

di
sp

la
y

O
w

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ne
r

di
sa

pp
ro

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

ve
s

an
y

ad
ve

rt
is

em
en

t,
rt

is
em

en
t,

or
if

ad
ve

r
or

if
ad

ve
r s

e
pu

bl
ic

it
y

se
pu

bl
ic

it
y

re
su

lt
s

fr
o

re
su

lt
s

fr
o mm

an
y

di
sp

la
y

an
y

di
sp

la
y ,

C
om

pa
ny

sh
,C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

th
e

al
lh

av
e

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

re
ri

gh
tt

o
re

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

m
ov

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ta

nd
is

em
en

ta
nd

,a
ti

ts
op

t
,a

ti
ts

op
t io

n,
ei

th
er

io
n,

ei
th

er
te

rm
in

at
e

t
te

rm
in

at
e

t h
is

C
on

tr
ac

t
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t o

r
re

qu
es

t
or

re
qu

es
t a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
a

ne
w

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
ab

le
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

e n
tc

op
y

pu
r

nt
co

py
pu

r s
ua

nt
to

pa
su

an
tt

o
pa

ra
gr

ap
h

2
ra

gr
ap

h
2

ab
ov

e.
C

om
ab

ov
e.

C
om

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

pa
ny

an
d

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

ac
c

er
ti

se
r

ac
c e

pt
th

is
C

o
ep

tt
hi

s
C

o n
tr

ac
ts

ub
nt

ra
ct

su
b j

ec
tt

o
al

l
je

ct
to

al
l f

ed
er

al
,s

t
fe

de
ra

l,
st

at
e

an
d

m
un

i
at

e
an

d
m

un
i c

ip
al

la
w

s
a

ci
pa

ll
aw

s
a n

dnd
re

gu
la

ti
on

s
re

gu
la

ti
on

s .
In

th
e

ev
.

In
th

e
ev

en
ta

ny
ad

v
en

ta
ny

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

t
er

ti
se

m
en

t b
ec

om
es

il
be

co
m

es
il l

eg
al

,C
om

le
ga

l,
C

om
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e
pa

ny
re

se
rv

e s
th

e
ri

gh
s

th
e

ri
gh

tt
o

te
rm

in
tt

o
te

rm
in

at
e

sa
m

e
up

at
e

sa
m

e
up

on
no

ti
ce

to
on

no
ti

ce
to

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
dv

er
ti

se
r.

A
cc

ep
ta

nc
e

o
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e
o ff

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ti
s

su
bj

e
ct

is
su

bj
e c

tt
o

cr
ed

i
ct

to
cr

ed
i t

ch
ec

k
an

d
tc

he
ck

an
d

ap
pr

ov
al

by
ap

pr
ov

al
by

C
om

pa
ny

.
C

o
C

om
pa

ny
.

C
o m

pa
ny

,i
n

it
m

pa
ny

,i
n

it s
so

le
di

s
s

so
le

di
s c

re
ti

on
,m

a
cr

et
io

n,
m

a y
ex

te
nd

or
y

ex
te

nd
or

re
je

ct
cr

ed
re

je
ct

cr
ed

it
,o

r
at

it
,o

r
at

an
y

ti
m

e
du

an
y

ti
m

e
du

ri
ng

ri
ng

th
e

te
rm

,w
th

e
te

rm
,w

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e

it
hd

ra
w

cr
e d

it
an

d
C

om
p

di
ta

nd
C

om
p a

ny
m

ay
th

e
an

y
m

ay
th

e r
eu

po
n

re
qu

i
re

up
on

re
qu

i r
e

pa
rt

ia
l

re
pa

rt
ia

l o
r

fu
ll

pa
y

or
fu

ll
pa

y m
en

to
ft

he
m

en
to

ft
he

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c

re
m

ai
ni

ng
c o

nt
ra

ct
am

o
on

tr
ac

ta
m

o u
nt

in
ad

v
un

ti
n

ad
v a

nc
e.

In
t

an
ce

.
In

t h
e

ev
en

to
f

he
ev

en
to

f a
nyan

y
te

rm
in

at
io

n
te

rm
in

at
io

n
un

de
r

th
is

un
de

r
th

is
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

pa
ra

gr
ap

h,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r'
s

A
dv

er
ti

se
r'

s o
bl

ig
at

io
n

s
ob

lig
at

io
n

s h
al

lc
ea

se
ha

ll
ce

as
e

as
of

th
e

as
of

th
e

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
d

rm
in

at
io

n
d a

te
.

at
e.

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a

7.
A

ge
nc

y
a n

d
A

dv
er

ti
nd

A
dv

er
ti s

er
sh

al
lb

e
se

r
sh

al
lb

e
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
jo

in
tl

y
an

d
se

ve
ra

lly
li

se
ve

ra
lly

li a
bl

e
fo

r
p

ab
le

fo
r

p a
ym

en
to

ft
h

ay
m

en
to

ft
h e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
e

am
ou

nt
s

ow
ed

un
de

r
th

i
ed

un
de

r
th

i s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

s
C

on
tr

ac
t.

In
th

e
ev

en
t

In
th

e
ev

en
t o

fd
ef

au
lt

o
of

de
fa

ul
to

r
m

at
er

ia
l

r
m

at
er

ia
l

br
ea

ch
by

A
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r/
A

g
dv

er
ti

se
r/

A
g e

nc
y,

in
ad

en
cy

,i
n

ad
di

ti
on

to
o

di
ti

on
to

o t
he

r
re

m
ed

ie
th

er
re

m
ed

ie
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
s

av
ai

la
bl

e
at

la
w

,C
o

at
la

w
,C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
:

m
pa

ny
m

ay
: (

a)
ca

nc
el

(a
)c

an
ce

l t
hi

s
C

on
tr

a
th

is
C

on
tr

a c
tw

it
ho

ut
ct

w
it

ho
ut

pr
io

r
no

ti
pr

io
r

no
ti c

e
an

d
de

m
a

ce
an

d
de

m
a n

dnd
pa

ym
en

ts
of

pa
ym

en
ts

of
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
al

la
m

ou
nt

s
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d
re

m
ai

ni
ng

d u
e

an
d

ow
in

g
ue

an
d

ow
in

g ;
(b

)w
it

ho
u

;(
b)

w
it

ho
u t

te
rm

in
at

i
tt

er
m

in
at

i n
g

th
is

C
on

t
ng

th
is

C
on

t r
ac

t,
de

cl
a

ra
ct

,d
ec

la
re

th
e

en
ti

r
re

th
e

en
ti

r e
ba

la
nc

e
of

e
ba

la
nc

e
of

pa
ym

en
ts

to
pa

ym
en

ts
to

be
m

ad
e

he
r

be
m

ad
e

he
r e

un
de

r
eu

nd
er

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

du
e

an
d

pa
du

e
an

d
pa

ya
bl

e;
(c

)r
ya

bl
e;

(c
)r

em
ov

e
al

lo
em

ov
e

al
lo

fA
dv

er
ti

s
fA

dv
er

ti
s e

r'
s

di
sp

la
y

er
's

di
sp

la
y s

w
it

ho
ut

l
s

w
it

ho
ut

l im
it

in
g

A
dv

e
im

it
in

g
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r'
s

li
rt

is
er

's
li a

bi
lit

y
he

r
ab

ili
ty

he
r e

un
de

r;
an

eu
nd

er
;a

n d
/o

r
(d

)d
ec

d/
or

(d
)d

ec
la

re
A

dv
er

ti
la

re
A

dv
er

ti s
er

in
se

r
in

de
fa

ul
tu

nd
de

fa
ul

tu
nd

er
an

y
ot

he
r

er
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

tw
i

ag
re

em
en

tw
i th

C
om

pa
ny

.
th

C
om

pa
ny

. W
ai

ve
r

by
W

ai
ve

r
by

C
om

pa
ny

of
C

om
pa

ny
of

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

by
A

dv
er

ti
by

A
dv

er
ti s

er
/A

ge
nc

y
se

r/
A

ge
nc

y
he

re
un

de
r

sh
he

re
un

de
r

sh
al

ln
ot

pr
ej

al
ln

ot
pr

ej
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
ud

ic
e

th
e

ri
gh

ts
of

gh
ts

of
C

om
pa

ny
w

it
C

om
pa

ny
w

it h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

h
re

sp
ec

tt
o

an
y

br
ea

ch
an

y
br

ea
ch

no
ts

pe
ci

f
no

ts
pe

ci
f ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
ic

al
ly

w
ai

ve
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
d

by
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
th

e
e

.
In

th
e

e v
en

to
fl

eg
ve

nt
of

le
g a

la
ct

io
n

al
ac

ti
on

ar
is

in
g

ou
ar

is
in

g
ou

to
ft

hi
s

C
to

ft
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o

on
tr

ac
t,

C
o m

pa
ny

sh
al

m
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
lb

e
en

ti
tl

ed
to

en
ti

tl
ed

to
re

co
ve

r
it

re
co

ve
r

it s
re

as
on

ab
s

re
as

on
ab

le
at

to
rn

ey
le

at
to

rn
ey

s'
fe

es
an

d
s'

fe
es

an
d

ou
to

fp
oc

k
ou

to
fp

oc
k e

te
xp

en
se

et
ex

pe
ns

e s
.T

hi
s

C
on

s.
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ta
nd

a
tr

ac
ta

nd
a l

lr
el

at
ed

c
ll

re
la

te
d

c l
ai

m
s

sh
al

l
la

im
s

sh
al

l b
e

co
ns

tr
ue

be
co

ns
tr

ue
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
d

ac
co

rd
in

g
to

th
e

to
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
la

w
s

of
th

e
St

at
e

of
A

r
St

at
e

of
A

r i
zo

na
an

d
M

a
iz

on
a

an
d

M
a r

ic
op

a
C

ou
n

ri
co

pa
C

ou
n t

y,
A

ri
zo

na
ty

,A
ri

zo
na

sh
al

lb
e

th
sh

al
lb

e
th

e
pr

op
er

an
d

e
pr

op
er

an
d

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l

ex
cl

us
iv

e
l e

ga
lj

ur
is

di
eg

al
ju

ri
sd

i c
ti

on
an

d
v

ct
io

n
an

d
v e

nu
e

fo
r

an
en

ue
fo

r
an

y
re

su
lt

in
g

y
re

su
lt

in
g

le
ga

la
ct

io
n

le
ga

la
ct

io
n ..

8.
In

vo
ic

in
8.

In
vo

ic
in

g
w

ill
be

r
g

w
ill

be
r e

nd
er

ed
m

on
t

en
de

re
d

m
on

t h
ly

in
ad

va
n

hl
y

in
ad

va
n c

e
da

ti
ng

fr
ce

da
ti

ng
fr

om
th

e
co

m
om

th
e

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
td

m
en

ce
m

en
td

at
e.

In
vo

i
at

e.
In

vo
i c

es
re

nd
er

e
ce

s
re

nd
er

e d
to

A
dv

er
t

d
to

A
dv

er
t is

er
sh

al
lb

is
er

sh
al

lb
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
e

co
nc

lu
si

ve
as

to
th

e
as

to
th

e
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
co

rr
ec

tn
es

s
of

th
e

it
em

of
th

e
it

em
s

st
at

ed
un

s
st

at
ed

un
le

ss
C

om
pa

n
le

ss
C

om
pa

n y
re

ce
iv

es
y

re
ce

iv
es

w
ri

tt
en

ob
w

ri
tt

en
ob

je
ct

io
n

w
it

je
ct

io
n

w
it

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

hi
n

fi
ft

ee
n

(1
5)

da
ys

t
(1

5)
da

ys
t h

er
eo

f.
N

on
he

re
of

.
N

on
-r

ec
ei

pt
o

-r
ec

ei
pt

o f
in

vo
ic

es
o

fi
nv

oi
ce

s
o r

la
ck

of
in

r
la

ck
of

in
vo

ic
in

g,
vo

ic
in

g,
sh

al
ln

ot
i

sh
al

ln
ot

i m
pa

ct
A

dv
er

t
m

pa
ct

A
dv

er
t i

se
r'

s
lia

bi
is

er
's

lia
bi

lit
y

he
re

un
d

lit
y

he
re

un
d e

r.
A

ny
di

sc
er

.A
ny

di
sc

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

ou
nt

s
gi

ve
n

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r f

ei
te

d/
re

ve
fe

it
ed

/r
ev

e r
se

d
fo

r
in

v
rs

ed
fo

r
in

v o
ic

es
no

tp
a

oi
ce

s
no

tp
a i

d
w

it
hi

n
s

id
w

it
hi

n
s i

xt
y

(6
0)

d
ix

ty
(6

0)
d a

ys
fr

om
th

ay
s

fr
om

th
ee

da
te

th
er

eo
da

te
th

er
eo

f.
A

ll
ra

te
f.

A
ll

ra
te

s
an

d
ad

ju
s

s
an

d
ad

ju
s t

m
en

ts
ar

e
tm

en
ts

ar
e

co
m

pu
te

d
on

co
m

pu
te

d
on

th
e

ba
si

s
o

th
e

ba
si

s
o f

th
ir

ty
(3

ft
hi

rt
y

(3
0)

da
ys

to
0)

da
ys

to
th

e
m

on
th

,u
th

e
m

on
th

,u
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
nl

es
s

a
di

ff
er

en
tp

er
io

er
en

tp
er

io
d

is
sp

ec
if

d
is

sp
ec

if i
ed

on
th

e
f

ie
d

on
th

e
f a

ceac
e

he
re

of
.I

nv
he

re
of

.I
nv

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l

oi
ce

s
sh

al
l b

e
du

e
th

ir
be

du
e

th
ir

ty
(3

0)
da

y
ty

(3
0)

da
y s

af
te

r
th

e
s

af
te

r
th

e
da

te
of

in
vo

da
te

of
in

vo
ic

e
an

d
fa

i
ic

e
an

d
fa

i lu
re

to
pa

lu
re

to
pa

y
w

it
hi

n
su

c
y

w
it

hi
n

su
c h

ti
m

ef
ra

m
e

h
ti

m
ef

ra
m

e
sh

al
lr

es
ul

sh
al

lr
es

ul
ti

n
a

de
fa

u
ti

n
a

de
fa

u l
th

er
eu

nd
er

lt
he

re
un

de
r

an
d

an
d

sh
al

lf
ur

th
sh

al
lf

ur
th

er
be

de
em

ed
er

be
de

em
ed

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n

a
de

fa
ul

tu
n d

er
an

y
ot

he
de

r
an

y
ot

he
r

ag
re

em
en

r
ag

re
em

en
ts

w
it

h
C

om
ts

w
it

h
C

om
pa

ny
.

In
vo

pa
ny

.
In

vo
ic

es
no

tp
ic

es
no

tp
ai

d
w

he
n

du
ai

d
w

he
n

du
e

sh
al

la
cc

r
e

sh
al

la
cc

r u
e

in
te

re
st

ue
in

te
re

st
at

th
e

ra
te

at
th

e
ra

te
of

on
e

an
d

o
of

on
e

an
d

o n
e-ne
-

ha
lf

pe
rc

en
ha

lf
pe

rc
en

t(
1.

5%
)p

e
t(

1.
5%

)p
e r

m
on

th
(1

8%
r

m
on

th
(1

8%
an

nu
al

),
o

an
nu

al
),

o r
su

ch
le

ss
e

r
su

ch
le

ss
e r

ra
te

pe
rm

r
ra

te
pe

rm
it

te
d

by
la

w
it

te
d

by
la

w
..

9.
C

om
pa

ny
9.

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

ln
ot

b
sh

al
ln

ot
b e

he
ld

re
sp

e
he

ld
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
un

us
ed

po
st

e
un

us
ed

po
st

e r
s,

di
sp

la
y

rs
,d

is
pl

ay
s

or
ot

he
r

s
or

ot
he

r
co

py
pr

ov
id

e
co

py
pr

ov
id

e d
by

A
dv

er
t

d
by

A
dv

er
t is

er
an

d
C

o
is

er
an

d
C

o m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

m
pa

ny
m

ay
di

sp
os

e
of

an
sp

os
e

of
an

y
su

ch
y

su
ch

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

m
at

er
ia

ls
.

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

C
om

pa
ny

m
ay

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pr
om

ot
e

C
om

pa
ny

's
ow

n
pa

ny
's

ow
n

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r

bu
si

ne
ss

th
r o

ug
h

th
e

us
ou

gh
th

e
us

e
of

A
dv

er
t

e
of

A
dv

er
t is

er
's

po
s

is
er

's
po

s t
er

s
or

di
s

te
rs

or
di

s p
la

ys
in

an
pl

ay
s

in
an

y
m

an
ne

r
w

h
y

m
an

ne
r

w
h a

ts
oe

ve
r.

at
so

ev
er

.
C

om
pa

ny
is

C
om

pa
ny

is
an

E
qu

al
O

p
an

E
qu

al
O

p p
or

tu
ni

ty
E

po
rt

un
it

y
E

m
pl

oy
er

.
m

pl
oy

er
.

10
.T

hi
s

C
o

10
.T

hi
s

C
o n

tr
ac

tc
on

ta
nt

ra
ct

co
nt

a i
ns

th
e

fu
l

in
s

th
e

fu
l l

ag
re

em
en

t
la

gr
ee

m
en

t o
ft

he
pa

rt
of

th
e

pa
rt

ie
s,

an
d

no
ie

s,
an

d
no

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

pr
io

r
re

pr
es

en
ta

ti
on

or
en

ta
ti

on
or

as
su

ra
nc

e,
as

su
ra

nc
e,

ve
rb

al
or

w
ve

rb
al

or
w

ri
tt

en
no

tc
ri

tt
en

no
tc

on
ta

in
ed

he
r

on
ta

in
ed

he
r e

in
,s

ha
ll

ei
n,

sh
al

l
af

fe
ct

or
a

af
fe

ct
or

a l
te

r
th

e
ob

lt
er

th
e

ob
lig

at
io

n
o

lig
at

io
n

o f
ei

th
er

pa
r

fe
it

he
r

pa
r t

y
he

re
to

.
ty

he
re

to
.

T
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
T

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

ti
s

no
tc

an
ti

s
no

tc
an

ce
la

bl
e

or
a

ce
la

bl
e

or
a s

si
gn

ab
le

by
ss

ig
na

bl
e

by
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
A

dv
er

ti
se

r,
no

r
m

ay
th

e
no

r
m

ay
th

e
su

bj
ec

to
f

su
bj

ec
to

f t
he

ad
ve

rt
is

th
e

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

in
g

be
ch

an
ge

d
be

ch
an

ge
d

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

w
it

ho
ut

th
e

co
ns

en
to

fC
co

ns
en

to
fC

om
pa

ny
.N

ot
om

pa
ny

.N
ot

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

w
it

hs
ta

nd
in

g
th

e
fo

re
go

g
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

ag
re

em
in

g,
ag

re
em

en
ts

fo
r

tr
en

ts
fo

r
tr

an
si

td
is

pl
an

si
td

is
pl

ay
s

m
ay

be
ay

s
m

ay
be

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

ca
nc

el
le

d
by

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

up
on

up
on

pr
ov

id
in

g
a

pr
ov

id
in

g
a t

le
as

t9
0-

d
tl

ea
st

90
-d

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

ay
s

w
ri

tt
en

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

no
ti

ce
pr

io
r

to
af

fe
ct

ed
to

af
fe

ct
ed

po
st

in
g

da
t

po
st

in
g

da
t e

,w
it

h
A

dv
e

e,
w

it
h

A
dv

e r
ti

se
r

pa
yi

n
rt

is
er

pa
yi

n g
,u

po
n

in
vo

g,
up

on
in

vo
ic

in
g,

sh
or

ic
in

g,
sh

or
tr

at
e

fo
r

a
tr

at
e

fo
r

a c
tu

al
le

ng
t

ct
ua

ll
en

gt
h

of
te

rm
.

h
of

te
rm

.

11
.T

he
fo

l
11

.T
he

fo
l lo

w
in

g
pr

ov
i

lo
w

in
g

pr
ov

i s
io

ns
sh

al
l

si
on

s
sh

al
l b

e
ap

pl
ic

a
be

ap
pl

ic
a b

le
in

th
e

bl
e

in
th

e
ev

en
tt

ha
tt

ev
en

tt
ha

tt
hi

s
C

on
tr

ac
t

hi
s

C
on

tr
ac

t s
ha

ll
be

fo
r

sh
al

lb
e

fo
r

th
e

di
sp

la
y

th
e

di
sp

la
y

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i

of
ad

ve
rt

is
i n

g
co

py
on

a
ng

co
py

on
a

L
E

D
,L

C
D

or
L

E
D

,L
C

D
or

ot
he

r
di

gi
ot

he
r

di
gi

ta
l

ta
l

di
sp

la
y

si
g

di
sp

la
y

si
g n

("
D

ig
it

al
n

("
D

ig
it

al
Si

gn
")

:N
o

Si
gn

")
:N

o t
w

it
hs

ta
nd

i
tw

it
hs

ta
nd

i n
g

an
yt

hi
ng

ng
an

yt
hi

ng
he

re
in

to
t

he
re

in
to

t h
e

co
nt

ra
r

he
co

nt
ra

r y
,t

he
C

om
pa

y,
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lb

e
ny

sh
al

lb
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e

no
to

bl
ig

at
e d

to
di

sp
la

y
d

to
di

sp
la

y
th

e
co

py
fo

r
th

e
co

py
fo

r
m

or
e

th
an

9
m

or
e

th
an

9 1
%

of
1%

of
th

e
di

sp
la

y
th

e
di

sp
la

y
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ti

m
e

pr
ov

id
ed

he
re

un
de

r
ed

he
re

un
de

r
(t

he
"G

ua
r

(t
he

"G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
an

te
ed

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e"
).

la
y

T
im

e"
).

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

an
y

di
sp

la
ys

th
e

co
py

ys
th

e
co

py
fo

r
at

le
as

fo
r

at
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n
tt

he
G

ua
ra

n t
ee

d
D

is
pl

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e
ay

ti
m

e,
th

e r
ere

sh
al

lb
e

no
sh

al
lb

e
no

re
du

ct
io

n
re

du
ct

io
n

in
th

e
fe

e
in

th
e

fe
e

pa
id

he
re

un
d

pa
id

he
re

un
d e

r
or

ex
te

n
er

or
ex

te
n s

io
n

of
th

e
si

on
of

th
e

te
rm

he
re

of
.

te
rm

he
re

of
.

If
th

e
C

om
p

If
th

e
C

om
p a

ny
di

sp
la

y
an

y
di

sp
la

y s
th

e
co

py
f

s
th

e
co

py
f o

r
le

ss
th

or
le

ss
th

an
th

e
G

ua
r

an
th

e
G

ua
r a

nt
ee

d
D

is
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
pl

ay
T

im
e,

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

l,
in

i
sh

al
l,

in
i ts

so
le

di
s

ts
so

le
di

s c
re

ti
on

,e
i

cr
et

io
n,

ei
th

er
(i

)t
er

th
er

(i
)t

er
m

in
at

e
th

is
m

in
at

e
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n
C

on
tr

ac
ta

n d
re

im
bu

rs
e

d
re

im
bu

rs
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

th
e

A
dv

er
ti s

er
fo

r
fe

e
se

r
fo

r
fe

e s
pa

id
re

l
s

pa
id

re
l a

ti
ng

to
th

at
in

g
to

th
e

pe
ri

od
f

e
pe

ri
od

f o
r

w
hi

ch
th

or
w

hi
ch

th
ee

co
py

w
as

no
co

py
w

as
no

td
is

pl
ay

e
td

is
pl

ay
e d

fo
r

at
le

d
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
ua

r
as

tt
he

G
ua

r a
nt

ee
d

D
is

pl
an

te
ed

D
is

pl
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i
ay

T
im

e,
(i

i )
eq

ui
ta

bl
y

)e
qu

it
ab

ly
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
ex

te
nd

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P
dv

er
ti

si
ng

P e
ri

od
of

th
er

io
d

of
th

is
C

on
tr

ac
t

is
C

on
tr

ac
t a

tt
he

co
nt

at
th

e
co

nt
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t
ra

ct
ed

lo
ca

t io
n

or
a

io
n

or
a

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

re
pl

ac
em

en
t l

oc
at

io
n

of
lo

ca
ti

on
of

eq
ua

lv
al

ue
eq

ua
lv

al
ue

,o
r

(i
ii)

i
,o

r
(i

ii)
i s

su
e

to
A

dv
e

ss
ue

to
A

dv
e r

ti
se

r
a

pr
o

rt
is

er
a

pr
o -

ra
te

d
cr

ed
-r

at
ed

cr
ed

it
fo

r
ad

v
it

fo
r

ad
v e

rt
is

in
g

se
r

er
ti

si
ng

se
r v

ic
es

eq
ui

v
vi

ce
s

eq
ui

v a
le

nt
to

t
al

en
tt

o
t h

e
pe

ri
od

f
he

pe
ri

od
f o

r
w

hi
ch

c
or

w
hi

ch
c o

py
w

as
no

t
op

y
w

as
no

t
di

sp
la

ye
d

f
di

sp
la

ye
d

f o
r

th
e

G
ua

ra
or

th
e

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
d

D
is

p
nt

ee
d

D
is

p l
ay

T
im

e.
la

y
T

im
e.

T
he

A
dv

er
ti

T
he

A
dv

er
ti s

er
he

re
by

e
se

r
he

re
by

e x
pr

es
sl

y
w

ai
xp

re
ss

ly
w

ai
ve

s
al

lo
th

e
ve

s
al

lo
th

e r
re

m
ed

ie
s

a
r

re
m

ed
ie

s
a t

la
w

or
eq

tl
aw

or
eq

ui
ty

,a
nd

ui
ty

,a
nd

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

th
e

C
om

pa
ny

sh
al

lh
av

e
n

sh
al

lh
av

e
n o

ot
he

r
o

ot
he

r
lia

bi
lit

y
t

lia
bi

lit
y

t o
th

e
A

dv
er

t
o

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
as

a
re

is
er

as
a

re
su

lt
of

an
y

su
lt

of
an

y
fa

ilu
re

to
d

fa
ilu

re
to

d i
sp

la
y

th
e

c
is

pl
ay

th
e

c o
py

fo
r

at
op

y
fo

r
at

le
as

tt
he

G
le

as
tt

he
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

ua
ra

nt
ee

d
D

is
pl

ay
T

im
is

pl
ay

T
im

e.
In

ad
di

t
e.

In
ad

di
t io

n
to

th
e

io
n

to
th

e
fo

re
go

in
g,

t
fo

re
go

in
g,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

he
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

sh
al

lh
av

e
th

e
ri

gh
ta

th
e

ri
gh

ta
ta

ny
ti

m
e

ta
ny

ti
m

e
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t
to

pr
ee

m
pt

t h
e

di
sp

la
y

o
he

di
sp

la
y

o f
co

py
in

or
fc

op
y

in
or

de
r

to
ut

ili
de

r
to

ut
ili

ze
th

e
D

ig
it

ze
th

e
D

ig
it a

lS
ig

n(
s)

al
Si

gn
(s

) f
or

pu
bl

ic
fo

r
pu

bl
ic

se
rv

ic
e

m
es

s
se

rv
ic

e
m

es
s a

ge
s

in
co

nn
ag

es
in

co
nn

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

ec
ti

on
w

it
h

(i
)a

n
(i

)a
n

A
m

be
r

A
le

rt
A

m
be

r
A

le
rt

,o
r

(i
i)

a
,o

r
(i

i)
a t

th
e

re
qu

es
tt

he
re

qu
es

to
fa

ny
F

e
to

fa
ny

F
e d

er
al

,S
ta

te
de

ra
l,

St
at

e
or

lo
ca

la
u

or
lo

ca
la

u t
ho

ri
ty

,a
n

th
or

it
y,

an
y

pu
bl

ic
em

y
pu

bl
ic

em
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n
er

ge
nc

y
(i

n c
lu

di
ng

bu
t

cl
ud

in
g

bu
t n

ot
lim

it
ed

no
tl

im
it

ed
to

em
er

ge
n

to
em

er
ge

n c
ie

s
re

la
te

ci
es

re
la

te
d

to
ho

m
el

an
d

to
ho

m
el

an
dd

se
cu

ri
ty

)(
se

cu
ri

ty
)(

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

an
"E

m
er

ge
nc

y
In

te
rr

up
ti

y
In

te
rr

up
ti o

n"
).

In
su

on
")

.I
n

su
ch

ev
en

t,
t

ch
ev

en
t,

t h
e

C
om

pa
ny

s
he

C
om

pa
ny

s h
al

ln
ot

be
ha

ll
no

tb
e

in
br

ea
ch

of
in

br
ea

ch
of

th
is

C
on

tr
a

th
is

C
on

tr
a c

ta
nd

th
e

ct
an

d
th

e
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
C

om
pa

ny
sh

al
lh

av
e

no
l

lh
av

e
no

l ia
bi

lit
y

to
ia

bi
lit

y
to

th
e

th
e

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

pu
rs

ua
nt

to
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

pr
ec

ed
th

e
pr

ec
ed

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

in
g

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
or

ot
he

rw
h

or
ot

he
rw

is
e

as
a

re
is

e
as

a
re

su
lt

of
an

y
su

lt
of

an
y

su
ch

E
m

er
ge

n
su

ch
E

m
er

ge
n c

y
In

te
rr

u
cy

In
te

rr
u p

ti
on

.T
he

pt
io

n.
T

he
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
he

re
by

ex
pr

he
re

by
ex

pr
es

sl
y

w
ai

v
es

sl
y

w
ai

v e
s

an
y

es
an

y
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
re

m
ed

ie
s

at
la

w
or

eq
ui

la
w

or
eq

ui
ty

to
w

hi
c

ty
to

w
hi

c h
th

e
A

dv
er

t
h

th
e

A
dv

er
t is

er
m

ig
ht

o
is

er
m

ig
ht

o t
he

rw
is

e
be

th
er

w
is

e
be

en
ti

tl
ed

as
en

ti
tl

ed
as

a
re

su
lt

o
a

re
su

lt
o f

su
ch

E
m

er
g

fs
uc

h
E

m
er

g e
nc

y
In

te
rr

en
cy

In
te

rr
up

ti
on

.F
or

up
ti

on
.F

or
th

e
pu

rp
os

e
th

e
pu

rp
os

e s
of

th
e

pr
s

of
th

e
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ov
is

io
ns

he
re

of
pe

rt
he

re
of

pe
rt

ai
ni

ng
to

th
ai

ni
ng

to
th

e
di

sp
la

y
of

e
di

sp
la

y
of

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

ad
ve

rt
is

in
g

on
a

D
ig

it
a

on
a

D
ig

it
a l

Si
gn

,"
co

p
lS

ig
n,

"c
op

y"
sh

al
lb

e
y"

sh
al

lb
e

de
em

ed
to

de
em

ed
to

m
ea

n
an

y
ad

v
m

ea
n

an
y

ad
v e

rt
is

em
en

td
er

ti
se

m
en

td
is

pl
ay

ed
on

is
pl

ay
ed

on
su

ch
si

gn
w

h
su

ch
si

gn
w

h e
th

er
th

e
s

et
he

r
th

e
s a

m
e

is
am

e
is

an
im

at
ed

,s
an

im
at

ed
,s

ta
ti

c
or

ot
ta

ti
c

or
ot

he
rw

is
e,

sp
he

rw
is

e,
sp

ec
if

ic
al

ly
ec

if
ic

al
ly

in
cl

ud
in

g,
in

cl
ud

in
g,

bu
tn

ot
lim

i
bu

tn
ot

lim
i te

d
to

,s
tr

te
d

to
,s

tr
ea

m
in

g
co

nt
e

ea
m

in
g

co
nt

e n
to

r
di

gi
t

nt
or

di
gi

t a
li

m
ag

es
,

al
im

ag
es

, a
s

ap
pl

ic
a

as
ap

pl
ic

a b
le

.
bl

e.

12
.A

ge
nc

y/
12

.A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

he
re

by
re

pr
e

he
re

by
re

pr
e s

en
ts

,w
ar

r
se

nt
s,

w
ar

r a
nt

s
an

d
co

n
an

ts
an

d
co

n f
ir

m
s

th
at

fi
rm

s
th

at
it

is
aw

ar
e

it
is

aw
ar

e
of

th
e

re
qu

i
of

th
e

re
qu

i r
em

en
ts

of
1

re
m

en
ts

of
1 8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
8

U
.S

.C
.§

§
22

57
-2

25
7A

a
22

57
-2

25
7A

a n
d

th
at

it
nd

th
at

it
fu

lly
co

m
pl

fu
lly

co
m

pl
ie

s
w

it
h

ie
s

w
it

h
th

em
ei

th
er

th
em

ei
th

er
by

ce
rt

if
yi

by
ce

rt
if

yi
ng

to
th

e
U

.
ng

to
th

e
U

. S
.A

tt
or

ne
y

S.
A

tt
or

ne
y

G
en

er
al

,i
n

G
en

er
al

,i
n

th
e

fo
rm

re
th

e
fo

rm
re

qu
ir

ed
by

2
qu

ir
ed

by
2 8

C
.F

.R
.§

8
C

.F
.R

.§
75

.9
,t

ha
t

75
.9

,t
ha

t A
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
co

lle
ti

se
r

co
lle

ct
s

an
d

m
a

ct
s

an
d

m
a i

nt
ai

ns
in

di
in

ta
in

s
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
vi

du
al

ly
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l
id

en
ti

fi
ab

l e
in

fo
rm

at
i

e
in

fo
rm

at
i o

n
re

la
ti

n
on

re
la

ti
n g

to
m

od
el

s
g

to
m

od
el

s u
se

d
in

th
e

us
ed

in
th

e
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
ad

ve
rt

is
em

en
tt

o
be

di
s

tt
o

be
di

s p
la

ye
d

pu
rs

pl
ay

ed
pu

rs
ua

nt
to

th
e

ua
nt

to
th

e
te

rm
s

he
re

te
rm

s
he

re
of

(i
nc

lu
di

of
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

bu
tn

ot
l

ng
bu

tn
ot

l im
it

ed
to

th
im

it
ed

to
th

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ei
r

na
m

es
,

ad
dr

es
se

s,
ad

dr
es

se
s,

an
d

da
te

s
of

an
d

da
te

s
of

bi
rt

h)
in

ac
bi

rt
h)

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

w
it

co
rd

an
ce

w
it h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
h

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
F

ed
er

al
an

F
ed

er
al

an
d/

or
St

at
e

d/
or

St
at

e
ta

x
an

d
la

b
ta

x
an

d
la

b o
r

or
ot

he
or

or
ot

he
r

la
w

,o
r

t
r

la
w

,o
r

t h
at

A
ge

nc
y/

ha
tA

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

ti
se

r
c

A
dv

er
ti

se
r

c r
ea

te
s,

m
ai

re
at

es
,m

ai
nt

ai
ns

,
nt

ai
ns

,
cr

os
s-

in
de

x
cr

os
s-

in
de

x e
s

an
d

m
ak

es
es

an
d

m
ak

es
av

ai
la

bl
e

f
av

ai
la

bl
e

f o
r

in
sp

ec
ti

or
in

sp
ec

ti o
n

re
co

rd
s

on
re

co
rd

s a
s

re
qu

ir
e

as
re

qu
ir

e d
by

28
C

.F
d

by
28

C
.F

.R
.§

§
75

.2
.R

.§
§

75
.2

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

-7
5.

5.
U

po
n

re
qu

es
t,

A
re

qu
es

t,
A

ge
nc

y/
A

dv
er

t
ge

nc
y/

A
dv

er
t is

er
w

ill
p

is
er

w
ill

p r
ov

id
e

C
om

pa
ro

vi
de

C
om

pa
ny

w
it

h
ny

w
it

h
pr

oo
fo

fi
t

pr
oo

fo
fi

t s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

s
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.e.



 



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/TravelerFun%20Multi-Channel%20Lead%20Campaign%202014.htm

From:                              traveladvertisinggroup@gmail.com on behalf of 
Donna Wright [donna.wright@traveladvertisinggroup.com]
Sent:                               Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:22 PM
To:                                   Cindy Breves
Subject:                          TravelerFun Multi-Channel Lead Campaign 2014
Attachments:                 2014 TravelerFun Media Kit.pdf

 
Hi Cindy,
 
Travel Advertising Group has done it again in putting together a multi-channel approach in advertising to reach a broad range of 
consumers with digital (www.TravelerFun.com), with TAG-Connect email marketing, and of course our standard print publication; 
Spring Vacation Guide which has been rebranded as TravelerFun Vacation Guide
 
With a restructure in circulation of our select regions we are proud to be able to offer this multi-channel approach at a very 
affordable price.
I've attached our 2014 media kit for your review and I will follow up with a phone call to find out when would be a good time to 
discuss and answer any questions you have.
 
Sincerely,
 
--  
Donna Wright
515-664-0351
 
Travel Advertising Group
1011 Locust Street, 312 
Des Moines, IA 50309
www.TravelerFun.com
www.TravelAdvertisingGroup.com

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/...ravelerFun%20Multi-Channel%20Lead%20Campaign%202014.htm [4/15/2013 8:59:37 AM]

http://www.travelerfun.com/
http://www.travelerfun.com/
http://www.traveladvertisinggroup.com/


MULTI-CHANNEL MArkETINg

Visit TravelAdvertisingGroup.com or email info@TravelAdvertisingGroup.com for more information

The TravelerFun Lead 
Campaign promotes 
your destination to 
thousands of travelers.
Advertisers can select from 6 regional Vacation Guides with over 2.4 million total 
circulation to reach their target market. The Vacation guide drives viewers online to 
TravelerFun.com, or the advertiser's own website, which generates advertiser leads. 

Leads generated through the TravelerFun Lead Campaign opt-
in for email communications from advertisers. TAG-Connect 
email marketing allows advertisers to promote events, travel 
highlights and engage travelers how they want to be contacted. 

All email marketing activities are tracked and reported to 
provide you with valuable consumer interest information.

Along with print advertising, destinations 
receive 12 months of digital advertising on 
TravelerFun.com. Consumers order information 
directly from advertisers, download visitor 
guides or click through to destination websites. 

TrAVeLerFun.Com Ad inCLudes:
 6 photos, 1 YouTube Video
 Digital Brochure Hosting
 Up to 10 attraction ads
 Unlimited content updates
 Blog Postings

All leads received from print and online ad 
are sent in a weekly email lead report. 

Lead Campaign

VACATion
Guide

TrAVeLer
Fun.Com

TAG
ConneCT

TravelerFun



DeaDlines, Coverage & rates

  NORTH  
WEST

Washington
oregon

Montana
idaho 

Wyoming

  FOuR  
CORNERS

Utah
Colorado
arizona

new Mexico

  GREaT  
PlaiNS

Minnesota
iowa

Missouri
Kansas

nebraska
south Dakota
north Dakota

  GREaT  
lakES

Wisconsin
Michigan

illinois
indiana

ohio

  SOuTH  
CENTRal

oklahoma
texas 

arkansas
louisiana

 aPPalaCHia

West virginia
virginia

north Carolina 
tennessee
Kentucky

COVERaGE

Visit Travel Advertising Group.com for more information

Dan Jansen

Director
(515) 306-5700

dan.jansen@traveladvertisinggroup.com 

Victoria Ahn

Regional Sales Manager
(515) 528-5434

victoria.ahn@traveladvertisinggroup.com 

Bryce Sprosty

Regional Sales Manager
(515) 528- 6940

bryce.sprosty@traveladvertisinggroup.com 

RaTES
ad SizE dimENSiONS NET RaTE

1/16 page 2.23" w x 1.6775" h $956

1/8 page 2.23" w x 3.9525" h $1,880

1/4 page: 4.63" w x 3.9525" h $3,680

1/2 page: 4.63" w x 8.5025" h $7,200

Full page: 9.43" w x 8.5025" h $14,144

1/2
page

1/4
page

1/8
page

1/16 
page

1/16 
page

dEadliNES

SPaCE 
RESERVaTiON

February 4,
2014

PRiNT 
maTERialS

February 11,
2014

ONliNE 
maTERialS

March 4,
2014

CamPaiGN
lauNCHES

late March
/ april tBD

RaTES BElOW iNCludE:
 Vacation Guide Print Ad
 12 months Online Advertising
 TAG-Connect Email
 Customised Social Media campaign
 Weekly Lead Report

400,000
CirCUlation
PER REGION

lead CampaignTravelerFun



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt

From:   Lorna Davis [lorna@newportchamber.org]
Sent:   Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:14 AM
To:     Cindy Breves
Subject:        FW: Hello From KEZI 9

Hi Cindy, this is for DNC, it can either forward or be part of the meeting 
packet.
Thanks!
Lorna

-----Original Message-----
From: Randy Joss [mailto:rjoss@cmc.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 9:59 AM
To: Lorna Davis
Subject: Hello From KEZI 9

Good Morning Lorna,
Hope all is going well.   I wanted to let you know that we are off and 
running well.
I put in even more bonus this time along with the paid schedule.  I even got 
you into Dancing with the Stars and Splash. I will continue to get additional 
runs where I can.

Thanks again.
Randy
541-228-7267 cell
rjoss@cmc.net

Today you are running at the following times:
KEZI 9
629am  KEZI 9 Morning News
644am  KEZI 9 Morning News
958am  Live with Kelly & Michael into The View 1159am Rachael Ray 1230pm  The 
Chew
219pm   Judge Joe Brown
728pm   Extra

KEZI 9+
919am
936am

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt (1 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:37 AM]



file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt

1114am
1150am
1214pm
1254pm
153pm
220pm
235pm
323pm
420pm
713pm Entertainment Tonight
745pm The Insider
819pm
905pm

file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt (2 of 2) [4/15/2013 8:59:37 AM]



From: Scott Breinberg [mailto:sbreinberg@pspsports.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:52 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 
Subject: Fw: Following Up Re: PRO / COLLEGE TEAMS 
 
Per your request, below is the e-mail from March... 
  
----- Original Message -----  
From: Scott Breinberg  
To: lorna@newportchamber.org  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 4:58 PM 
Subject: Following Up Re: PRO / COLLEGE TEAMS 
 
Lorna, 
  
As we discussed, my company offers ad placements in the official yearbooks and gameday programs for 
almost every single pro sports team in the NFL, MLB, NBA, & NHL. On top of that, we do the official 
sports programs for most college sports teams/events (University of Washington, University of Oregon, 
Boise State, etc.), NASCAR races and national events (Super Bowl, NBA All-Star Game, World 
Series, etc.) across the country as well.  
  
In addition to the immense exposure from the books, we also include tickets with our ads. A lot of the 
travel industry I've been working with have been utilizing the tickets in Facebook promotions and other 
campaigns. We could easily mix-and match teams and markets (for example, you can get an ad with the 
Seattle Seahawks, but I could include Gonzaga and/or University of Oregon tickets). 
  
I work with numerous CVBs, Tourism Bureaus and Chambers of Commerce across the country, so I'd be 
happy to help promote Newport in the markets that matter most to you. I've attached our four sport pro 
yearbook roster and ads from some CVBs and Chambers I've worked with recently. Please don't hesitate 
to call or e-mail me if you have any questions. Either way, I'll talk to you soon. 
  
Scott 
  
Scott Breinberg 
National Sales Director 
Professional Sports Publications 
Office: 516.740.8487 
Cell: 516.903.3760 
sbreinberg@pspsports.com 
www.pspsports.com 
Facebook|Twitter|LinkedIn|Blog 
  

  
"When we talk sports, we're all business." 
 

mailto:sbreinberg@pspsports.com
mailto:sbreinberg@pspsports.com
mailto:lorna@newportchamber.org
mailto:sbreinberg@pspsports.com
http://www.pspsports.com/
http://facebook.com/pspsports
http://twitter.com/psp_sports
http://www.linkedin.com/companies/professional-sports-publications
http://professionalsportspublications.blogspot.com/


Bellingham

PLAN YOUR TRIP AT BELLINGHAM.ORG
800-487-2032     

Bellingham
whatcom county

Bellingham and Whatcom County are located just 
80 miles north of Seattle. Bordered by 

Puget Sound and Mount Baker, this charming, scenic 
area is full of adventure, fun and natural beauty. 



 
 

YEARBOOK ROSTER  
           

 NFL
Arizona Cardinals 
Atlanta Falcons 
Baltimore Ravens 
Buffalo Bills 
Carolina Panthers 
Chicago Bears 
Cincinnati Bengals 
Cleveland Browns 
Dallas Cowboys 
Denver Broncos 
Detroit Lions 
Green Bay Packers 
Houston Texans 
Indianapolis Colts 
Jacksonville Jaguars 
Kansas City Chiefs 
Miami Dolphins 
Minnesota Vikings 
New England Patriots 
New Orleans Saints 
New York Giants 
New York Jets 
Philadelphia Eagles 
Pittsburgh Steelers 
San Diego Chargers 
San Francisco 49ers 
Seattle Seahawks 
Tampa Bay Buccaneers 
Tennessee Titans 
Washington Redskins 

MLB
Arizona Diamondbacks 
Atlanta Braves 
Baltimore Orioles 
Boston Red Sox 
Chicago Cubs 
Chicago White Sox 
Cincinnati Reds 
Cleveland Indians 
Detroit Tigers 
Houston Astros 
Kansas City Royals 
Los Angeles Angels of Anaheim 
Los Angeles Dodgers 
Miami Marlins 
Milwaukee Brewers 
Minnesota Twins 
New York Mets 
Oakland A’s 
Philadelphia Phillies 
Pittsburgh Pirates 
San Diego Padres 
San Francisco Giants 
Seattle Mariners 
St. Louis Cardinals 
Tampa Bay Rays 
Texas Rangers 
Washington Nationals 

NBA
Atlanta Hawks 
Boston Celtics 
Charlotte Bobcats 
Chicago Bulls 
Cleveland Cavaliers 
Dallas Mavericks 
Denver Nuggets 
Detroit Pistons 
Golden State Warriors 
Indiana Pacers 
Los Angeles Clippers 
Los Angeles Lakers 
Memphis Grizzlies 
Miami Heat 
Minnesota Timberwolves 
New Orleans Hornets 
New York Knicks 
Philadelphia 76ers 
Phoenix Suns 
Portland Trail Blazers 
Sacramento Kings 
San Antonio Spurs 
Utah Jazz 
Washington Wizards 

NHL
Anaheim Ducks 
Buffalo Sabres 
Calgary Flames 
Carolina Hurricanes 
Columbus Blue Jackets 
Dallas Stars 
Detroit Red Wings 
Los Angeles Kings 
Minnesota Wild 
Nashville Predators 
New York Islanders 
Phoenix Coyotes 
Pittsburgh Penguins 
San Jose Sharks 
St. Louis Blues 
Tampa Bay Lightning 
Toronto Maple Leafs 
Vancouver Canucks 
Washington Capitals 



C

HAMBER of COMMER

C
E

N

ANTUCKET ISLAND



From: Brad Parsons [mailto:bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:21 AM 
To: Lorna Davis 
Subject: Destination Newport - Madras 
 
Hi Lorna, 
  
Sorry I missed the meeting last week while I was out of town. 
  
We have a new location available in Madras (attached) I thought the committee might want to consider. 
  
Also, I never heard back from you about the Chemult location and was wondering where the committee 
was on a decision for the Bend area. 
  
Please call or email me when you have a few minutes to catch up. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Brad 
  
Brad Parsons 
Regional Manager 

 
www.meadowoutdoor.com 
  
In what other states may I help you? 
CALIFORNIA‐IDAHO‐MONTANA‐OREGON‐WASHINGTON‐WYOMING 
  
800‐221‐4114    Office 
503‐344‐4657    Direct  
503‐737‐9355    Cell 
541‐296‐1855    Fax 
 

mailto:bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com
http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#10327 
Madras, Jefferson County, Oregon 

North Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  Hwy 97 east line @ Bard Lane (SW) 

SIZE: 10’ x 30’ / Illuminated 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC: 16,700 / 10,955.2 

LATITUDE:  +44.619559 

LONGITUDE:  - 121.132438 

DESCRIPTION 

Display reads to southbound traffic in Madras 
traveling toward Redmond, Bend and Central 

Oregon. 

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $695.00 (net) Per Month 

 

Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

mailto:bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com
http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/

	AGENDA-4-18-13
	Minutes-3-21-13
	Tourism Marketing Grant App.-Symphony
	FW Discover Newport - Lloyd Center Ice Rink Domination...
	Local Disk
	file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Discover%20Newport%20-%20Lloyd%20Center%20Ice%20Rink%20Domination....htm


	Discover Newport
	FW_ DESTINATION WASHINGTON
	Yearbook One Sheeter 2013
	Newport13 CBS
	Newport13.14 CBS
	newport13.14prod CBS
	newport13prod CBS
	TravelerFun Multi-Channel Lead Campaign 2014
	Local Disk
	file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/TravelerFun%20Multi-Channel%20Lead%20Campaign%202014.htm


	2014 TravelerFun Media Kit
	FW Hello From KEZI 9
	Local Disk
	file:///Y|/OCM/Administration/destinationnpt-committee/4-18-13/FW%20Hello%20From%20KEZI%209.txt


	4 SPORT ROSTER - 01.24.13.pdf
	MLB
	NFL




